3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

Meeting of the: Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Date & time: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

The meeting of the Finance Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting

In person: Council Chambers (2" floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.)
Virtual: You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/86216082938?pwd=sbSn7f9200jYKGUAzHA3Mt4xyQXW!Ib.1
Meeting ID: 862 1608 2938 Passcode: 503034

One tap mobile +16469313860,,862160829384#,,,,*503034# US

Live-streamed: https://wsto.tv/live and Spectrum Channel 981 or on TDS Channel 981.
The WSTO-TV app is also available on Roku, Apple TV, Fire TV, Android and iOS.

Members: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Lisa Reeves (Vice-Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili, Greg
Jenson, Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio), and David Thomas

Call to order
Roll call and verification of quorum
Certification and compliance with open meetings law
Public comment
Communications
Approval of minutes for 11-14-2023 and 11-28-2023
Reports
a. Treasurer reports October 2023 — Bank reconciliation, cash summary by fund, TIF
District negative cash, receipt register
b. Budget amendment and journal entry report October 2023
c. General Fund revenue / expenditure reports October 2023 — City Council, Municipal
Court, City Attorney, Mayor, Finance, General Revenues
d. Balance sheet / revenue-expenditure reports October 2023 — Tourism Fund, Affordable
Housing Fund, ARPA fund, Redevelopment Authority Fund, Shared Ride Services Fund,
Firefighters Pension Fund
e. Retirement payouts October/November 2023 — None
f. Final 2024 budget technical corrections as per R-171-2023
8. Discussion regarding financing options for future fire apparatus purchases.
9. Discussion and possible action regarding ST1 Holdings, Inc. Tax Increment Financing request
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
10. Offer to purchase 521 Glacier Moraine Drive ** TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
11. Future agenda items
a. January 9, 2024
i. R-xxx-2023 GIP-Glacier Moraine LLC line of credit reduction
ii. R-xxx-2023 Establish city policy for facility rental charges to Stoughton Utilities
and Emergency Medical Services
iii. November fiscal reports
b. Date to be determined — Other items

NouokrwdE



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86216082938?pwd=sbSn7f920ojYKGUAzHA3Mt4xyQXWlb.1

https://wsto.tv/live



i. DPW site remediation bid specs (time sensitive item)
ii. Investment portfolio review
c. Date to be determined — Creation and/or modification of city policies
i. Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments and related interest rate
i. Updates to fund balance policy, including policy specific to K-9 Fund
iii. Potential revisions of Capital Improvement Plan and Debt Management policy
iv. Update policy regarding city asset disposal
v. Municipal Court receivables / debt collection policy
vi. Modification of ordinance regarding

12. Adjourn

**The Finance Committee may convene in closed session per State Statute 19.85(1) (e)
Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or
conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require
a closed session. The Finance Committee may reconvene in an open session to discuss and take
action on the subject matter discussed in the closed session. **

Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance's office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.

In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL







Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Tuesday, November 14, 2023

The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at
321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom.

Committee members present: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Lisa Reeves (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie”
Doom, Ben Heili (remote), Greg Jenson, Tim Swadley {(Mayor, ex-officio) and David Thomas
Members absent: None

Guests present: Emily Barr, Gary Becker (Becker Professional Services), Dave Ehlinger, Rick Manthe
(Stafford Rosenbaum), Jim Ramsey and Rodney Scheel (remote)

N

10.

11.

12.

Call to order ~ Schumacher called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

Roll call and verification of quorum — All members were present.

Certification and compliance with open meetings law — Schumacher indicated the meeting was
properly noticed.

Public comment - None

Communications

a. Property title search — Greenspire properties — Ehlinger indicated that Access Dane data
was incorrect for one parcel and that the Stoughton Housing Authority owns all properties.
No future action by the City will be needed.

b. GIP-Glacier Moraine LLC line of credit reduction — Ehlinger indicated preliminary
calculations will reduce the line of credit to around $190,000. A resolution will come before
the Common Council in December once actual numbers are known.

Approval of minutes for 10/24/2023- open session only — Motion by Thomas/Reeves to approve
the minutes as drafted. The motion passed 7-0.

Reports - None

R-173-2023 Billing Services Agreement — EMS Management & Consultants, Inc. — Ehlinger recapped
the prior EMS billing company was purchased by EMS Management & Consultants. The contract
was signed already so that billing could continue on a timely basis. Motion by Reeves/Doom to
recommend approval to the Common Council as drafted. The motion passed 7-0.

R-xxx-2023 Irrevocable standby letter of credit — Eldon Land Development, LLC - Scheel recapped
the resolution and the need for acceptance of the two letters of credit. General discussion on topic
occurred. Schumacher requested that a subsequent agenda contain the low priority topic of
acceptance of letters of credit when the bank involved is not rated by Moody’s Investor Services or
Standard & Poor’s. Motion by Doom/Heili to recommend approval to the Common Council as
drafted. The motion passed 7-0.

R-174-2023 Waiver agreement to allow Quarles & Brady to represent Stoughton Hospital for
easement negotiations — Ehlinger and Manthe discussed the waiver agreement and the reasoning
for it. Motion by Thomas/Ozzie to recommend approval to the Common Council as drafted. The
motion passed 7-0.

R-xxx-2023 Declaration of Official Intent 01-2024 — Ehlinger indicated that past practice was for the
Mayor and Director of Finance/Comptroller sign these documents each year but that the budget
adoption resolution did not specifically grant signature authority. Ehlinger also indicated that this
document would be part of the budget process going forward. Motion by Reeves/Jenson to
recommend approval to the Common Council as drafted. The motion passed 7-0.

R-175-2023 Real estate purchase and sale agreement—Stoughton Riverfront Development LLC —





Ehlinger recapped that the updated purchase and sale agreement includes various milestones.
Manthe indicated that the agreement requires a closing by August 1, 2024. Motion by
Doom/Jenson to recommend approval to the Common Council as drafted. The motion passed 7-0.

13. R-176-2023 Agreement to undertake development—Stoughton Riverfront Development Phase | —
Ehlinger indicated the developer agreement has been updated to include the remediation plan
approved by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. Motion by Jenson/Reeves to
recommend approval to the Common Council as drafted. The motion passed 7-0.

14. R-xxx-2023 Library Special Gift Fund restricted fund balance — Ehlinger recapped that the Wisconsin
Statutes give full spending authority for any monies deposited into their funds. Ehlinger had
recommended the Library Board take action to document the restricted fund balance is intended for
future capital land/building activity. Ehlinger indicated the resolution requests that the Library
Board re-affirm any restricted fund balance for this purpose every three years. Ramsey briefly spoke
on the topic also. Motion by Doom/Reeves to recommend approval to the Common Council as
drafted.

15. Acquisition of rail spur **

a. Legal opinion regarding rail spur**

b. Costrecovery memo regarding rail spur** - Ehlinger and Manthe briefly recapped the topic
and related legal opinion in open session. Motion by Reeves/Jenson to move into closed
session as per State Statute §19.85(1)(e) for competitive or bargaining reasons. By roll call
vote, the motion was approved unanimously. General discussion on the topic occurred.
Schumacher requested this item be a standing closed session item going forward for the
Finance Committee. Motion by Jenson/Thomas to adjourn from closed session. By roll call
vote, the motion was approved unanimously.

16. Future agenda items

a. November 28, 2023

i. October financial reports
ii. Taxincrement financing request — STl Holdings
iii. (Potential) Sale of Greenspire property to Stoughton Housing Authority
b. Date to be determined — Other items
i. DPW site remediation bid specs (time sensitive item)
ii. R-xxx-2023 GIP-Glacier Moraine LLC line of credit reduction
iii. Investment portfolio review
iv. R-xxx-2023 Establish city policy for facility rental charges to Stoughton Utilities
and Emergency Medical Services
c. Date to be determined — Creation and/or modification of city policies
i. Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments and related interest rate
ii. Updates to fund balance policy, including policy specific to K-9 Fund
iili. Potential revisions of Capital Improvement Plan and Debt Management policy
iv. Update policy regarding city asset disposal
v. Municipal Court receivables / debt collection policy
17. Adjourn

Respectfully submitted,

DN/

" David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton






Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Open session minutes
Tuesday, November 28, 2023

The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at
321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom.

Committee members present: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Lisa Reeves (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie”
Doom, Ben Heili (remote), Greg Jenson, Tim Swadley (Mayor, ex-officio) and David Thomas
Members absent: None

Guests present:

Gary Becker, Becker Professional Services Dustin Oler, 211 S Water St

Keith Dahl, Ehlers & Associates, remote Shane Rudlang, Ehlers & Associates, remote
Matt Dregne, Stafford Rosenbaum Rodney Scheel

Dave Ehlinger Daniele St. Marie Thompson, St Marie Law
Dan Hanson, 211 S Water St, remote Sue Vanderbilt, Stoughton Trailers

Justin Hanson, 211 S Water St Jason Valerius, MSA Professional Services
Regina Hirsch Donald Wohlin, Stoughton Trailer

Rick Manthe, Stafford Rosenbaum FIRST NAME Wohlin, Stoughton Trailer

1. Callto order —Schumacher called the meeting at 5:33 p.m.

Roll call and verification of quorum — All members were present.

3. Certification and compliance with open meetings law — Schumacher indicated the meeting was
properly noticed.

4. Public comment - None

5. Communications

a. STI Holdings presentation regarding Tax Increment Financing request (time limit of 20
minutes) — Becker gave a high-level overview of the project. Valerius gave a PowerPoint
presentation on the topic and answered various questions.

b. 211 S Water St presentation regarding Tax Increment Financing request (time limit of
20 minutes) — Oler & J. Hanson gave a PowerPoint presentation on the topic and
answered various questions.

6. Discussion and possible action regarding STI Holdings, Inc. Tax Increment Financing request**
Motion by Thomas/Doom at 6:36 p.m. to move into closed session as per Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e)
for deliberating or conducting other specified public business whenever competitive or
bargaining reasons require a closed session. The motion passed unanimously. Dahl gave a
PowerPoint presentation on the topic and answered various questions. General discussion on
the topic occurred.

7. Discussion and possible action regarding 211 S Water St Tax Increment Financing request**
Rudlang gave a PowerPoint presentation on the topic and answered various questions. General
discussion on the topic occurred. A motion regarding the topic was made and approved.
Motion by Reeves/lenson at 7:35 p.m. to adjourn from closed session. The vote was
unanimous.

8. Discussion and possible action regarding acquisition of rail spur**

9. Offer to purchase 521 Glacier Moraine Drive **

10. Approval of minutes for 11-14-2023

11. Reports

N





a. Treasurer reports October 2023 — Bank reconciliation, cash summary by fund, TIF
District negative cash, receipt register
Budget amendment and journal entry report October 2023
¢. General Fund revenue / expenditure reports October 2023 — City Council, Municipal
Court, City Attorney, Mayor, Finance, General Revenues
d. Balance sheet / revenue-expenditure reports October 2023 — Tourism Fund,
Affordable Housing Fund, ARPA fund, Redevelopment Authority Fund, Shared Ride
Services Fund, Firefighters Pension Fund
e. Retirement payouts October 2023 — None
f. Final 2024 budget technical corrections as per R-171-2023
12. Future agenda items
a. Date to be determined — Other items
i. DPW site remediation bid specs (time sensitive item)
ii. R-xxx-2023 GIP-Glacier Moraine LLC line of credit reduction
iii. Investment portfolio review
iv. R-xxx-2023 Establish city policy for facility rental charges to Stoughton Utilities
and Emergency Medical Services
b. Date to be determined — Creation and/or modification of city policies
i. Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments and related interest
rate
ii. Updates to fund balance policy, including policy specific to K-9 Fund
iii. Potential revisions of Capital Improvement Plan and Debt Management policy
iv. Update policy regarding city asset disposal
v. Municipal Court receivables / debt collection policy
vi. Modification of ordinance regarding
13. Adjourn

Respectfully submitted,

C o

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton






11/15/2023 10:19 AM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 1/3
User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023
Beginning GL Balance: 1,635,730.37
Add: Cash Receipts 763,694.74
Less: Cash Disbursements (1,544,786.25)
Less: Payroll Disbursements (723,793.90)
Add: Journal Entries/Other 128,918.27
Ending GL Balance: 259,763.23
Ending Bank Balance: 1,077,888.80
Add: Miscellaneous Transactions 0.08
Add: Deposits in Transit
10/30/2023 Deposit ID: 3586 53,073.99
10/30/2023 Deposit ID: 3589 1,874.30
11/01/2023 Deposit ID: 3587 90,968.19
11/02/2023 Deposit ID: 3590 581.00
10/31/2023 Deposit ID: 3591 7,614.73
DMV IN TRANSIT 1,905.60
DELTA DENTAL PAYMENTS IN TRANSIT 0.00
CREDIT CARD PAYMENT IN TRANSIT 74,715.04
STRIPE IN TRANSIT 0.00
WEB PAYMENT IN TRANSIT (25,932.08)
OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD IN TRANSIT (55,041.82)
UNITED WAY DEPOSIT - CLEARED NEXT MONTH 0.00
PAYROLL IN TRANSIT 0.00
TRANSIT 0.00
149,758.95
Less: Outstanding Checks
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
04/27/2023 76868 ALSTAD, AMY 27.69
05/25/2023 77205 PERFECT HARMONY CHORUS 300.00
06/22/2023 77389 RICHARD ROQUE PALMA 124.00
07/13/2023 77534 SAMANTHA RIVERA 23.00
08/03/2023 77653 CITGO FOOD PANTRY 46.717
08/03/2023 77661 STEPHANIE DREA 4.00
08/10/2023 77740 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC 3,132.00
09/14/2023 77936 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC 2,375.00
09/28/2023 78056 NOELLE GATES 22.95
09/28/2023 78062 HENRY GUZMAN 10.00
09/28/2023 78074 RAVEN JENSEN 75.00
09/28/2023 78085 JESSICA MICHNA 200.00
09/28/2023 78094 ROSEMARY GARFOOT PUBLIC LIBRARY 27.95
09/28/2023 78106 WISC DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 500.00
10/05/2023 78111 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 4,083.26
10/05/2023 78142 INKWORKS INC 3,957.51
10/05/2023 78162 WALTER MULLARKY 200.00

VOIDED 11/13/2023





11/15/2023 10:19 AM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 2/3
User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023

AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
10/12/2023 78204 INKWORKS INC 161.82
10/12/2023 78211 PAUL KOWERT 3,000.00
10/12/2023 78227 PETERSON PEST MANAGEMENT 400.00
10/19/2023 78248 DAROL ANGER 2,500.00
10/19/2023 78253 MADLEN BRECKBILL 300.00
10/19/2023 78271 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 1,160.00
10/19/2023 78279 RICHARD MACDONALD 500.00
10/19/2023 78284 ORCHARD MEDIA LLC 600.00
10/19/2023 78287 MIKE POINT 11.75
10/19/2023 78307 UW MEAD WITTER SCHOOL OF MUSIC 500.00
10/19/2023 78308 DONALD D WAHLIN 30,000.00
10/26/2023 78314 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 13.75
10/26/2023 78315 AMANDA LANGER ARTWORKS LLC 25.00
10/26/2023 78316 ANYTIME FITNESS 3,500.00
10/26/2023 78317 ARTISAN AGENCY LLC 5,000.00
10/26/2023 78318 DAVID BACHOLL 5,100.00
10/26/2023 78319 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 1,637.25
10/26/2023 78320 ROMEO BARAKEH 500.00
10/26/2023 78321 BOOK PAGE 720.00
10/26/2023 78322 ALISON BROWN 3,520.00
10/26/2023 78323 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 28.40
10/26/2023 78324 WILLIAM CLIFTON 18.95
10/26/2023 78325 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 246.52
10/26/2023 78326 DANE COUNTY LIBRARY SERVICE 280.00
10/26/2023 78328 DEMCO INC 4,117.16
10/26/2023 78329 FIRESIDE COLLECTIVE LLC 2,500.00
10/26/2023 78331 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 287.26
10/26/2023 78333 NOELLE GATES 19.99
10/26/2023 78334 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 1,900.40
10/26/2023 78335 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 189.05
10/26/2023 78338 HIGH ROAD TOURING LLC 3,000.00
10/26/2023 78345 OLOV JOHANSSON 2,000.00
10/26/2023 78347 TERRY KAHL 7,278.00
10/26/2023 78348 KROGER 1,518.46
10/26/2023 78349 ZEPHYR LENGLE 400.00
10/26/2023 78350 MADISON PRO AUDIO 3,150.00
10/26/2023 78351 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY 16.99
10/26/2023 78352 MARIS ASSOCIATES 115.87
10/26/2023 78353 VANESSA MCGOWAN 500.00
10/26/2023 78354 PETER MILLER 1,125.00
10/26/2023 78355 MINT TALENT GROUP LLC 2,500.00
10/26/2023 78356 MARY JO MINTER 27.00
10/26/2023 78357 BILL NEITZEL 961.57
10/26/2023 78358 NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC 1,152.35

VOIDED 11/06/2023





11/15/2023 10:19 AM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 3/3

User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
10/26/2023 78359 ORCHARD MEDIA LLC 632.00
10/26/2023 78360 TERRY PARISI 103.00
10/26/2023 78361 PAULIUS MUSTEIKIS PHOTOGRAPHY INC 300.00
10/26/2023 78363 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE TPC 896.21
10/26/2023 78364 PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LLC 143.98
10/26/2023 78365 STEVE POLTZ 1,750.00
10/26/2023 78366 PORTAGE PUBLIC LIBRARY 8.00
10/26/2023 78367 QUAM'S APPLIANCE & TV 660.45
10/26/2023 78370 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 21,159.00
10/26/2023 78372 HUMA SIDDIQUI-SEITZ 175.00
10/26/2023 78373 SILK PURSE ENTERPRISES LLC 100.00
10/26/2023 78374 BRUCE OR KIM SIME 150.00
10/26/2023 78375 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 6,485.48
10/26/2023 78376 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 2,624.00
10/26/2023 78378 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 665.66
10/26/2023 78380 THE ROOTS AGENCY 1,750.00
10/26/2023 78381 TODAY'S BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC 23.76
10/26/2023 78385 VERIZON WIRELESS 152.93
10/26/2023 78386 VON BRIESEN & ROPER, SC 323.94
10/26/2023 78387 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE 3,800.93
10/26/2023 78388 WISCONSIN HISTORICAL SOCIETY 100.00
10/26/2023 78390 ZEROREZ - MADISON 634.00
Payroll Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
10/27/2023 78312 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC 900.00

Total - 84 Outstanding Checks: 151,130.01

Adjusted Bank Balance 1,076,517.82

Unreconciled Difference: 816, 754.59

REVIEWED BY: DATE:






11/15/2023 03:55 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/3
User: DAVE FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023

DB: Stoughton
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 10/01/2023 Debits Credits 10/31/2023
Fund 100 GENERAL FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (1,293,839.36) 1,059,382.71 1,079,030.41 (1,313,487.06)
11104 PETTY CASH 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 8,108,113.91 36,294.90 500,000.00 7,644,408.81
11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 94,414.50 416.40 0.00 94,830.90
11312 VINING SPARKS INVESTMENTS 6,628.40 0.00 0.00 6,628.40
GENERAL FUND 6,916,367.45 1,096,094.01 1,579,030.41 6,433,431.05
Fund 204 TID #4 DOWNTOWN
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 166,537.37 224.061 0.00 166,761.98
Fund 207 TID #7 KETTLE PARK WEST
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 35,607.04 26.00 26,504.56 9,128.48
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 942,019.79 4,259.24 0.00 946,279.03
TID #7 KETTLE PARK WEST 977,626.83 4,285.24 26,504.56 955,407.51
Fund 215 LIBRARY FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 283,087.27 777.94 70,517.17 213,348.04
11102 US BANK - CC 6,006.15 79.36 0.00 6,085.51
LIBRARY FUND 289,093.42 857.30 70,517.17 219,433.55
Fund 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 75,211.46 1,250.47 58,036.14 18,425.79
11102 US BANK - CC 1,126.22 2.48 0.00 1,128.70
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 207,774.45 51,034.44 0.00 258,808.89
LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 284,112.13 52,287.39 58,036.14 278,363.38
Fund 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 513,548.11 11,921.47 6,813.43 518,656.15
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 437,460.02 1,977.96 0.00 439,437.98
PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 951,008.13 13,899.43 6,813.43 958,094.13
Fund 224 STORM SEWER FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 558,122.56 6,557.60 93,511.44 471,168.72
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 180,460.18 815.96 0.00 181,276.14
STORM SEWER FUND 738,582.74 7,373.56 93,511.44 652,444.86
Fund 225 CEMETERY FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 561.85 0.77 0.00 562.62
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 23,145.57 104.65 0.00 23,250.22
CEMETERY FUND 23,707.42 105.42 0.00 23,812.84
Fund 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 14,095.35 1,179.18 68.30 15,206.23
Fund 230 TOWN SENIOR PROGRAMMING
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 13,554.28 1,018.43 828.05 13,744.66
Fund 231 SENIORS IN NEED
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 36,892.64 172.63 818.45 36,246.82
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 23,699.34 107.14 0.00 23,806.48
SENIORS IN NEED 60,591.98 279.77 818.45 60,053.30
Fund 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 207,676.42 3,500.81 1,450.00 209,727.23
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 217,367.25 982.83 0.00 218,350.08
11310 WISC CD INVESTMENTS 252,857.98 1,111.70 0.00 253,969.68

SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 677,901.65 5,595.34 1,450.00 682,046.99





11/15/2023 03:55 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/3
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 10/01/2023 Debits Credits 10/31/2023
Fund 234 FOOD PANTRY
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 6,924.28 17,155.51 17,899.04 6,180.75
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 367,046.13 1,659.55 0.00 368,705.68
11400 IMPREST ACCOUNT 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
FOOD PANTRY 378,970.41 18,815.06 22,899.04 374,886.43
Fund 235 LANDMARKS COMMISSION
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 8,447.52 11.38 23.17 8,435.73
Fund 236 TREE COMMISSION
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 7,591.27 490.40 449.00 7,632.67
Fund 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 37,216.26 657.62 7,083.83 30,790.05
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 21,907.03 99.06 0.00 22,006.09
FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 59,123.29 756.68 7,083.83 52,796.14
Fund 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 366,454.41 94,461.79 268,825.12 192,091.08
11102 US BANK - CC 152,895.94 82,448.01 2,459.04 232,884.91
OPERA HOUSE FUND 519,350.35 176,909.80 271,284.16 424,975.99
Fund 247 TOURISM FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 179.78 25,561.50 179.78 25,561.50
Fund 249 REFUSE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 367,684.33 2,184.76 81,109.33 288,759.76
Fund 252 K9 FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 23,430.78 911.97 1,514.53 22,828.22
Fund 253 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 235,260.59 90.92 226,316.00 9,035.51
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.00 225,722.81 0.00 225,722.81
AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND 235,260.59 225,813.73 226,316.00 234,758.32
Fund 254 ARPA FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 208,878.18 164.18 100,000.00 109,042.36
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 929,428.27 4,202.34 0.00 933,630.61
ARPA FUND 1,138,306.45 4,366.52 100,000.00 1,042,672.97
Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 23,835.66 0.00 2,455.67 21,379.99
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - REVOLVING LOAN 189,043.41 285.62 0.00 189,329.03
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 212,879.07 285.62 2,455.67 210,709.02
Fund 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (170,615.406) 6,889.25 0.00 (163,726.21)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 479,912.36 2,169.91 0.00 482,082.27
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 309,296.90 9,059.16 0.00 318,356.06
Fund 290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 164,827.22 204.54 20,335.61 144,696.15
Fund 300 DEBT SERVICE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 654,150.17 2,905.60 14,827.50 642,228.27
Fund 400 CONSTRUCTION FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (242,034.45) 0.00 252,064.79 (494,099.24)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,899,641.33 8,589.12 0.00 1,908,230.45






11/15/2023 03:55 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 3/3
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 10/01/2023 Debits Credits 10/31/2023
11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 227,390.04 1,002.86 0.00 228,392.90
CONSTRUCTION FUND 1,884,996.92 9,591.98 252,064.79 1,642,524.11
Fund 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (957,872.07) 0.00 311,187.92 (1,269,059.99)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 294,065.00 1,329.58 0.00 295,394.58
CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND (663,807.07) 1,329.58 311,187.92 (973,665.41)
Fund 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 75,708.07 5,124.71 29,752.31 51,080.47
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 381,788.16 1,726.20 0.00 383,514.36
BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 457,496.23 6,850.91 29,752.31 434,594.83
Fund 603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (7,559.75) 35,775.12 59,775.01 (31,559.64)
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING TRUCK SINKING 223.35 0.31 0.00 223.66
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING EQUIP SINKING (13,988.66) 0.00 0.00 (13,988.66)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 15,683.13 70.90 0.00 15,754.03
11302 WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING 444,885.19 2,011.53 0.00 446,896.72
11302 WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING 283,256.13 1,280.73 0.00 284,536.86
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 722,499.39 39,138.59 59,775.01 701,862.97
Fund 805 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 46,890.49 1,806.58 0.00 48,697.07
11200 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 47,024.14 4,924.90 3,952.88 47,996.16
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 628,030.80 2,839.62 0.00 630,870.42
11350 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS 254,936.44 0.00 0.00 254,936.44
FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST 976,881.87 9,571.10 3,952.88 982,500.09
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 18,570,744.22 1,717,958.56 3,242,788.48 17,045,914.30





11/15/2023

BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Period Ending 10/31/2023

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
100-00000-15204 DUE FROMTID #4 Downtown 13,004.78 0.00
100-00000-15205 DUE FROMTID #5 Rairoad corridor 586,141.33 642,732.39
100-00000-15206 DUE FROMTID #6 Business Park 125,000.00 144,592.26
100-00000-15208  DUE FROM TID #8 Riverfront Development 258,625.96 232,850.01
100-00000-15209 DUEFROMTID #9 51 West 8,056.79 24,594.01
Total 990,828.86 1,044,768.67






11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 1/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100071057 10/02/2023 LISA TAYLOR, KYLE
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00

195.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300784
C 100071058 10/02/2023 LISA KRISHER, CORY
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300771
C 100071059 10/02/2023 LISA BARTON, LAWRENCE
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 350.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300790
C 100071060 10/02/2023 LISA KORNELL RITZ, NADINE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765442-6
C 100071061 10/02/2023 LISA WADZINSKI, TERESA
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 350.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300792
C 100071062 10/02/2023 LISA MALUEG, JACI
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300797
C 100071063 10/02/2023 LISA PIETRZYKOWKI, DANIEL
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300796
C 100071064 10/02/2023 LISA WESTBY, DEREK
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100071065 10/02/2023 LISA ROWLEY, CRAIG
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 90.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300793
C 100071066 10/02/2023 LISA HENSHUE, RONALD
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 350.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300791
C 100071067 10/02/2023 LISA BUBOLZ, NICKOLAS
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300789
C 100071068 10/02/2023 LISA ELSING, SUSAN
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00





11/20/2023 10:35 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 10/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

10/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 2/47

Receipt # Date Cashier Received 0Of Amount
Description Distribution
195.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300800
C 100071069 10/02/2023 LISA IVERSON, ANNE
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300795
C 100071070 10/02/2023 LISA AREDNDALKOWSKI, THOMAS
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300698
C 100071071 10/02/2023 LISA DITTON, SARAH
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300799
C 100071072 10/02/2023 LISA JUVE, TERESA
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300801
C 100071073 10/02/2023 LISA CURE, CARL
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300787
C 100071074 10/02/2023 LISA GIBSON, VICTORIA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39602
C 100071075 10/02/2023 LISA COFFIN, PATRICE
DOG 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100071076 10/02/2023 LISA BOONE, JACK
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH567223-6
C 100071078 10/02/2023 SUSAN CARDINAL HEATING & AC
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 017211
2300807
REPLACE FURNACE & CENTRAL AIR
C 100071079 10/02/2023 SUSAN LA CROSSE SIGN CO., INC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 95984
2300794
UPDATE EXISTING DOUBLE-FACED PYLON WITH NEW MESSGE CENTERS
C 100071080 10/02/2023 SUSAN PHILLIPS, KAREN
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 CREDIT CARD 143461825
2300810
REPLACE DECK-RESURFACING
C 100071081 10/02/2023 MARY WRAY, BRENT
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 20.00 CASH





11/20/2023 10:35 AM

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 3/47

User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
20.00 CASH
C 100071082 10/02/2023 LISA SCHOENBERGER, JAMES
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300798
C 100071083 10/02/2023 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 269.00
702 FINES 215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES 2.25
701 COPIES 215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE 100.75
372.00
250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1029
122.00 CASH
372.00
C 100071084 10/02/2023 DEBBIE EGENESS, WENDELL
MR 0000004521 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 58.42 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7242
58.42 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7242
C 100071085 10/02/2023 DEBBIE EMMI ROTH
MR 0000004546 100-00000-13010 NONTID 300.29 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28357
MR 0000004546 100-00000-13010 NONTID 351.27
651.56 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28357
C 100071086 10/02/2023 DEBBIE 314 WEST MAIN STREET STOUGHTON LLC
MR 0000004493 224-00000-13010 SW FEE 328.67 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1010
328.67 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1010
C 100071087 10/02/2023 DEBBIE GEORGE, BLAKE
MR 0000004529 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 534.08 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1011
534.08 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1011
C 100071088 10/02/2023 DEBBIE 51 WEST LLC
MR 0000004544 209-00000-13010 TID 9 601.70 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1190
601.70 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1190
C 100071089 10/02/2023 DEBBIE MARRO, ALEXANDER
MR 0000004502 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 91.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 789120
91.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 789120
C 100071090 10/02/2023 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT T
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 268.94
702 FINES 215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES 1.14
701 COPIES 215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE 49.75
319.83
265.83 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLLE
54.00 CASH
319.83
C 100071091 10/02/2023 DEBBIE DAY, JENNIFER
9901 JUNE FEE 100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1039

STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 4/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100071092 10/02/2023 MARY VINJE, DUANE
303 SV8878 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 318.00 CREDIT CARD 143485951
318.00 CREDIT CARD 143485951
C 100071093 10/03/2023 DEBBIE GRAND INSPIRED
9901 ANNUAL PUBLICATION 245-00000-46930-502102ANNUAL PUBLICATION 499.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1087
499.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1087
C 100071094 10/03/2023 DEBBIE WENDIGO
9901 ANNUAL PUBILCATION 245-00000-46930-502102ANNUAL PUBLICATION 499.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14815
499.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14815
C 100071095 10/03/2023 DEBBIE ONE COMMUNITY BANK
MR 0000004536 411-00000-13010 RENTMC 2,515.89 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 71209
2,515.89 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 71209
C 100071096 10/03/2023 DEBBIE GRADY, SCOTT
MR 0000004509 100-00000-13010 RET HE 1,418.98 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70044106
1,418.98 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70044106
C 100071097 10/03/2023 DEBBIE GRADY, SCOTT
MR 0000004540 100-00000-13010 RET HE 1,418.98 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70044146
1,418.98 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70044146
C 100071098 10/03/2023 LISA GRAINGER
9901 DUPLICATE PAYMENT 100-53300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 47.58 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1005905031
47.58 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1005905031
C 100071099 10/03/2023 DEBBIE DUSHACK, DONALD
SPEC 0511-082-4704-0/7046-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,437.04 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 174063
SPEC 0511-082-4704-0/7046-10 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 138.32
1,575.36 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 174063
C 100071100 10/03/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 37351
602 S VAN BUREN STREET
C 100071101 10/03/2023 SUSAN KETTLE PARK WEST LLC
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 2,119.08 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2124
2300765
EROSION CONTROL
C 100071102 10/03/2023 SUSAN KETTLE
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 2,667.79 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2126
2300764
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
C 100071103 10/03/2023 SUSAN PRIME SERVICE PROVIDERS, INC
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 170.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 005858
2300813

ELECTRICAL WORK
C 100071104

10/03/2023

SUSAN

SDS BUILDERS LLC





11/20/2023 10:35 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 10/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

10/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 5/47

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received 0Of Amount
Description Distribution
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
225.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 009343
2300788
3 SEASON PORCH
C 100071105 10/03/2023 JOSIAH DOUGLAS W SUTFIN
302 39440 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 100.00 CREDIT CARD 143514448
100.00 CREDIT CARD 143514448
C 100071106 10/03/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 29592
708 BERRY ST
225 N PRAIRIE ST
C 100071107 10/03/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258015683
401 N MAIN PAGE CT
C 100071108 10/03/2023 SUSAN STOUGHTON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 530.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000302859
2300814
CSM & PLATS
C 100071109 10/03/2023 JOSIAH DAWN ERICKSON
301 PAYMENT PLAN 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100071110 10/03/2023 DEBBIE HOMESTEAD TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 52703
932 COOLIDGE RD
C 100071111 10/03/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 29577
1029 SUNDT LANE
C 100071112 10/03/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258015736
2320 JACKSON 101
C 100071113 10/03/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 37387
1712 US HWY 51
C 100071114 10/03/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258015762
2308 LAKE WOODS WAY
C 100071115 10/03/2023 JOSIAH MATTHEW SWENSON
303 APH5426 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00
140.00 CASH





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 6/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
(18.00) CASH
122.00
c 100071116 10/03/2023 JOSIAH MATTHEW SWENSON
312 K-9 MERCH SALES 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
c 100071117 10/03/2023 JOSIAH HEATHER SOLIS
303 AKU1667 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 143525758
132.00 CREDIT CARD 143525758
c 100071118 10/03/2023 DEBBIE GREENSPIRE 1&2
9901 2ND HALF 2023 PILOT 100-88888-41320 PILT - STOUGHTON HOUSING 16,510.47 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10054
16,510.47 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10054
c 100071119 10/03/2023 DEBBIE GREENSPIRE III
9901 2ND HALF 2023 PILOT 100-88888-41320 PILT - STOUGHTON HOUSING 7,075.92 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9721
7,075.92 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9721
c 100071120 10/03/2023 JOSIAH CARFAX INC
304 MISC REVENUES 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0003462228
55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0003462228
c 100071121 10/03/2023 DEBBIE WP&L
9901 47-52 57-59, 68 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2000443844
STREET OPENINGS
¢} 100071122 10/03/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 37426
1904 LINCOLN AVE
c 100071123 10/03/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 29743
1057 MOLINE ST
¢} 100071124 10/03/2023 DEBBIE HOMESTEAD TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 52828
1732 NORSE PARKWAY
¢} 100071125 10/03/2023 TAMMY ARMSTRONG REVOCABLE TRUST
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3988
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
¢} 100071126 10/03/2023 TAMMY ASLESON, RICHARD & JEAN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1147
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
c 100071127 10/03/2023 TAMMY FOSDAL, SHELLY
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 152255222
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
c 100071128 10/03/2023 TAMMY HENNESSY, GRETCHEN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 3,865.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 152255310





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 7/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100071129 10/04/2023 JOSIAH RAY KARNES
301 BG7104005 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9100
124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9100
C 100071130 10/04/2023 JOSIAH ROBERT BEYER
302 39556 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100071131 10/04/2023 TAMMY SLAUGHTER, JENNIFER
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3341177
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100071132 10/04/2023 DEBBIE ASSIGNON, KOMLAN
MR 0000004494 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 83.45 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 503
MR 0000004494 100-00000-13010 PENALT 1.25
84.70 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 503
C 100071133 10/04/2023 DEBBIE ARCE, JOHN & MAKALA
MR 0000004525 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 75.11 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1546
75.11 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1546
C 100071134 10/04/2023 DEBBIE FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH
MR 0000004531 100-00000-13010 FSAYC 8,933.39 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 995007
8,933.39 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 995007
C 100071135 10/04/2023 DEBBIE VEUM, BARB
MR 0000004510 100-00000-13010 RET HE 1,277.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70044133
1,277.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70044133
C 100071136 10/04/2023 DEBBIE NORTH SHORE BANK
9901 BARB VEUM JUNE HEALTH INS 100-00000-21565 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 1,277.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70044094
VEUM, BARB
C 100071138 10/04/2023 DEBBIE ACTIVE NETWORK
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750 RECREATION 220.00
1003 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46752 REC INSTRUCTION FEES 2,689.00
1004 CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 100-55300-50344 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALI (238.39)
2,670.61 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3144308
C 100071139 10/04/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON UTILITIES
9901 HULTS ROAD DEBT-INTEREST 300-58200-50623 INTEREST OFFSET STOUGHTON U' 2,025.00
9901 SEPT RETIREMENT 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 31,579.82
9901 SEPT C DEF COMPT 100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 1,061.82
34,666.64 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 29116
C 100071140 10/04/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 297776
ACADEMY
JACKSON ST
C 100071141 10/05/2023 SUSAN HARKER HEATING & COOLING INC
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 148422





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 8/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2300828
HVAC
¢} 100071142 10/05/2023 TAMMY ROY, DARRELL OR JUDITH
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5722
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
c 100071143 10/06/2023 JOSIAH EDWARD HEIMANN
303 ARP3857 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00
142.00 CASH
(10.00) CASH
132.00
c 100071144 10/06/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 769.48 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100071145 10/06/2023 LISA STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL
MR 0000004538 100-00000-13010 SASD 1,000.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
1,000.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
c 100071146 10/06/2023 LISA DANE COUNTY
9901 GRAVE CARE OF VETERANS 100-54910-43791 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS 506.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
506.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
c 100071147 10/06/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 3,144.84 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100071148 10/06/2023 LISA STATE OF WI
9901 TRANSPORTATION QUARTERLY AID 100-53300-43531 GENERAL TRANSPORTATION AIDS 326,619.33 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
GENERAL TRANSPORTATION AIDS
c 100071149 10/06/2023 LISA STATE OF WI
9901 CONNECTING HIGHWAY AID 100-53300-43533 CONNECTING HIGHWAY AID 18,422.40 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
CONNECTING HWY AIDS
c 100071150 10/06/2023 LISA BEATON, DAVID
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300769
c 100071151 10/06/2023 LISA HARKINS, RYAN
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 350.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300804
c 100071152 10/06/2023 LISA BROOKENS CONSTRUCTION
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300802
c 100071153 10/06/2023 LISA NEPSTAD, ANDREW
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

40191





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 9/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
¢} 100071154 10/06/2023 LISA LOPEZ, YENEYDA BAEZ
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710385-4
¢} 100071155 10/06/2023 LISA TUNDRALAND PERMITS
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 253.91 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300740
c 100071156 10/06/2023 LISA FENNER, SCOTT
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 855.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
965.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300805
c 100071157 10/06/2023 LISA BERTO, RAFAEL
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 90.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300806
c 100071158 10/06/2023 LISA SCHOECHERT, BRITTANY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.22 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
c 100071159 10/06/2023 LISA SCHOECHERT, BRITTANY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 5.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
c 100071160 10/06/2023 LISA SMITH, MARY LOU
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300808
c 100071161 10/06/2023 LISA BECKWITH, SAVANNAH
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.50 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BK406308-0
c 100071162 10/06/2023 LISA DIMAGGIO, TONY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300809
c 100071163 10/06/2023 LISA WEIMER, MORGAN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39584
c 100071164 10/06/2023 LISA HUGGETT, CHRISTOPHER
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BK406348-5
c 100071165 10/06/2023 LISA BROOKENS CONSTRUCTION
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300818
c 100071166 10/06/2023 LISA DOLBEAU, DANIEL





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 10/47

User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300816
C 100071167 10/06/2023 LISA NORTH, HEATHER
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300817
C 100071168 10/06/2023 LISA MACCOUX, BRENDA
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300819
C 100071169 10/06/2023 LISA FENNER, AMBER
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300815
C 100071170 10/06/2023 LISA MATSON, THOMAS
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 175.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00
340.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300821
C 100071171 10/06/2023 LISA UNDERWOOD, THOMAS
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710360-0
C 100071172 10/06/2023 LISA FENNER, AMBER
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300822
C 100071173 10/06/2023 LISA PERTA, REBECCA
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300823
C 100071174 10/06/2023 JOSIAH MIRYAM E SHUMATE
303 ANH8877 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH
122.00 CASH
C 100071175 10/06/2023 SUSAN TRUE CONSTRUCTION
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5306
2300831
REROOFING
C 100071176 10/06/2023 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 193.00 CASH

MUSIC APPRECIATION

C 100071177 10/06/2023 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 326.00 CASH

MUSIC APPRECIATION
c 100071178 10/06/2023 CINDY





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 11/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 168.00 CASH
168.00 CASH
C 100071179 10/06/2023 CINDY SCHROEDER
806 LOAN CLOSET 232-54600-46620 LOAN CLOSET CHARGES 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13821
75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13821
C 100071180 10/06/2023 CINDY BENNETT
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5460
BOB BENNETT MEMORIAL
C 100071181 10/06/2023 CINDY SAULSBURY
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1013
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1013
C 100071182 10/06/2023 CINDY
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 9.00 CASH
9.00 CASH
C 100071183 10/06/2023 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 14.00 CASH
TAI CHI
C 100071184 10/06/2023 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 100.00 CASH
STONE SCHOOL DONATION
C 100071185 10/06/2023 CINDY STRASBURG
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5723
1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5723
C 100071186 10/06/2023 CINDY ELSNER
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1037
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1037
C 100071187 10/06/2023 CINDY BARBER
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13278
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13278
C 100071188 10/06/2023 CINDY WEST
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CASH
9.00 CASH
C 100071189 10/06/2023 CINDY BRATZ
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1923
9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1923
C 100071190 10/06/2023 JOSIAH SHAYNE MOLDREM
301 C7821ZRCY 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 25.00 CREDIT CARD 143722868
25.00 CREDIT CARD 143722868
C 100071191 10/06/2023 JONATHAN COVERT, ROBERT
303 SV8879 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 335.00





11/20/2023 10:35 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Completed Receipts

Page: 12/47

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
340.00 CASH
(5.00) CASH
335.00
C 100071192 10/06/2023 JONATHAN YONG, HAOWEN
301 BK406517-6 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80
100.00 CASH
(1.20) CASH
98.80
C 100071198 10/06/2023 DEBBIE SPECTRUM COMMUNICATIONS
MR 0000004438 100-00000-13010 ST OPE 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 64368
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 64368
C 100071201 10/06/2023 DEBBIE FESKE, SAMUEL
MR 0000004524 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 75.11 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1083
75.11 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1083
C 100071202 10/06/2023 DEBBIE HOMEOWNER
MR 0000004522 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 58.42 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1053
58.42 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1053
C 100071193 10/07/2023 JOSIAH TAMMY SMITHBACK
302 31073 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00 CREDIT CARD 143755401
95.00 CREDIT CARD 143755401
C 100071194 10/07/2023 JOSIAH KOLE ZIEGLER
301 BK4065121 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00
20.00 CASH
(10.00) CASH
10.00
C 100071195 10/07/2023 JONATHAN FINK, DAWN
302 40196-KADE ALT 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 CASH
40.00 CASH
C 100071196 10/07/2023 JONATHAN COX, CARLO
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2316
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2316
C 100071197 10/08/2023 MARY MICHEL, KEITH
302 39580 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00
302 39589 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00
40.00 CREDIT CARD 143780674
PD BY LILY T MICHEL
C 100071203 10/09/2023 LISA STATE OF WI
COURTTRI TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITS 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 1,342.75 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
COURT TRIP
C 100071204 10/09/2023 LISA BAUGHN, JASPER
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 572.46 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

C7822MOC3H





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100071205 10/09/2023 LISA BENOLKEN, ALEXANDER
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 218.50 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG7103972
C 100071206 10/09/2023 LISA BENOLKEN, ALEXANDER
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG7103983
C 100071207 10/09/2023 LISA ANDERSON, JESS
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 18.50 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100071208 10/09/2023 LISA FRIEDRICH, COREY
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710888-3
C 100071209 10/09/2023 MARY ROLOFF, SUZANNE
303 AVR3398 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 130.00 CASH
130.00 CASH
C 100071210 10/09/2023 TAMMY MULLEN, THOMAS & CHARLOTTE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 400.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1321
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100071211 10/09/2023 MARY HOR, TOLA
302 39592 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100071212 10/09/2023 LISA BROOKENS CONSTRUCTION
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300829
C 100071213 10/09/2023 LISA BROOKENS CONSTRUCTION
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300830
C 100071214 10/09/2023 LISA MANCILLAS, BENJAMIN
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300826
C 100071215 10/09/2023 LISA GEBHART, LARRY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300833
C 100071216 10/09/2023 LISA GEBHART, LARRY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 90.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300832
C 100071217 10/09/2023 LISA HARKINS, RYAN
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300834





11/20/2023 10:35 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 10/01/2023 -

10/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 14/47

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100071218 10/09/2023 LISA NORTHOUSE, ALAN
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300820
C 100071219 10/09/2023 JONATHAN BARBER, DANN C
303 JH7621 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 143.00
303 NP6304 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 153.00
296.00 CREDIT CARD 143829123
C 100071220 10/09/2023 TAMMY STOUGHTON CHAMBER
906 MISC LICENSES TEMPORARY OPER 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 310.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18151
WINE WALK APPLICANTS/SERVERS
C 100071221 10/10/2023 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 180.00 CASH
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 60.00
YARDWASTE STICKERS
C 100071222 10/10/2023 JENNIFER
1201 STREET OPENING FEE 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 25.00 CASH
STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT
C 100071223 10/10/2023 JOSIAH AMY BRASHI
303 489YNW 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00
125.00 CASH
(3.00) CASH
122.00
C 100071224 10/10/2023 JOSIAH AMY BRASHI
312 K-9 MERCH SALES 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 20.00
50.00 CASH
(30.00) CASH
20.00
C 100071225 10/10/2023 JOSIAH LAURIE BURKE
302 39428 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 155
80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 155
C 100071226 10/10/2023 TAMMY UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 8,868.98 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 89171
LYLE LARSON FUND DONATION 2023
PER JACK DELOSS TAYLOR CHARITABLE TRUST
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100071227 10/10/2023 TAMMY OLSEN, ARTHUR & DORIS
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1399
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100071228 10/10/2023 TAMMY STACE, STEVEN & LINDA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8927

FOOD PANTRY DONATION





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 15/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100071229 10/10/2023 TAMMY BUDDEN, E & UNDERBERG, A
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1244
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100071230 10/10/2023 TAMMY HALVERSON, ANN & THOMAS
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2756
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100071231 10/10/2023 DAVE ELDON LAND DEVELOPMENT LLC
9901 100-00000-28121 CONT DEP - MAGNOLIA SPRINGS 20,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2002
DEPOSIT - MAGNOLIA SPRINGS
C 100071232 10/10/2023 MARY MURRAY, ZACHARY
303 AVK6922 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 297.06 CREDIT CARD 143897995
297.06 CREDIT CARD 143897995
C 100071233 10/10/2023 MARY HORNER, CORRINA
301 BI765189-5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CREDIT CARD 143903033
10.00 CREDIT CARD 143903033
C 100071235 10/11/2023 JOSIAH JOSEPH BYRON
301 BI7659632 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4926
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4926
C 100071236 10/11/2023 JOSIAH JASON ANDRE
301 BI7654360 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3881
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3881
C 100071237 10/11/2023 JOSIAH TERRY SHAW
303 AAL9549 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00
140.00 CASH
(8.00) CASH
132.00
C 100071238 10/11/2023 JOSIAH DANIEL BEDNAR
303 AVK5812 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 352.00 CREDIT CARD 143929179
352.00 CREDIT CARD 143929179
C 100071239 10/11/2023 SUSAN KADLEC, ERIC M
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 CREDIT CARD 143934328
2300846
PARTIAL REWIRE & SERVICES UPGRADE
C 100071240 10/11/2023 SUSAN CARDINAL HEATING & AC
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 017255
2300843
FURNACES/HEAT PUMPS
C 100071243 10/11/2023 MARY EDGINTON, AMY
312 K-9 MERCH SALES 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100071244 10/12/2023 SUSAN ALTERRA DESIGN HOES LLC





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 16/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 252.96
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 252.96
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 252.96
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 5,484.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 130.00
7,482.88 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4815
2300773
NEW DUPLEX
C 100071245 10/12/2023 JENNIFER
1201 STREET OPENING FEE 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 25.00 CREDIT CARD 143987186
STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT
C 100071246 10/12/2023 SUSAN DOYLE, BETTY JO
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1557
2300845
REPLACE DECK BOARDS
C 100071247 10/12/2023 DEBBIE RUTH, ROBERT T
9901 WITNESS FEE FOR SUBPOENA 100-52100-46900 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1334
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1334
C 100071248 10/12/2023 DEBBIE RUTLAND, TOWN OF
9901 CONTRIBUTION 100-54600-47390 TOWN CONTRIBUTIONS 1,500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25847
1,500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25847
¢} 100071249 10/12/2023 DEBBIE MCKERNAN, DANIEL
MR 0000004351 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 200.27 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 881841
MR 0000004351 100-00000-13010 PENALT 3.00
MR 0000004351 100-00000-13010 PENALT 3.00
MR 0000004351 100-00000-13010 PENALT 3.00
MR 0000004351 100-00000-13010 PENALT 3.00
MR 0000004351 100-00000-13010 PENALT 3.00
MR 0000004351 100-00000-13010 PENALT 3.00
MR 0000004351 100-00000-13010 PENALT 3.00
MR 0000004351 100-00000-13010 PENALT 3.00
224.27 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 881841
¢} 100071250 10/12/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 37436
1108 S FOURTH ST
C 100071251 10/12/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5259-15952
1712 US HWY 51
C 100071252 10/12/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON AREA EMS
9901 REIMBURSEMENT CC CYCLE 603-52300-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 18.82 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1103





11/20/2023 10:35 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 17/47

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received 0Of Amount
Description Distribution
CREDIT CARD REIMBURSEMENT
FOR LISAS 9/22/23 CYCLE
C 100071253 10/12/2023 DEBBIE KPW HOSPITALITY
9901 PUBLICATIONS 245-00000-46930-502102ANNUAL PUBLICATION 499.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 210010164
499.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 210010164
C 100071254 10/12/2023 MARY STRAND, NOAH
303 AVK5813 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 324.50 CREDIT CARD 144015505
324.50 CREDIT CARD 144015505
C 100071255 10/13/2023 TAMMY ANONYMOUS
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 10.00 CASH
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100071256 10/13/2023 TAMMY SHEA, CHERYL & RICHARD
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1267
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100071257 10/13/2023 TAMMY FENDRICK, THOMAS
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 1,040.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2080
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100071258 10/13/2023 JOSIAH ELIJAH ROBERTSON
303 AVK5814 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 682.00 CREDIT CARD 144046939
682.00 CREDIT CARD 144046939
C 100071259 10/13/2023 JOSIAH MICHAEL L KELLER
301 BK4063861 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 174.40
200.00 CASH
(25.60) CASH
174.40
C 100071260 10/13/2023 JOSIAH KAREN KELLER
303 154XVU 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00
125.00 CASH
(3.00) CASH
122.00
C 100071262 10/13/2023 JOSIAH TAMMY SMITHBACK
303 RL2679 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 147.00 CREDIT CARD 144053790
147.00 CREDIT CARD 144053790
C 100071263 10/13/2023 JOSIAH WL PRADO
302 39676 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 50.00 CREDIT CARD 144065705
50.00 CREDIT CARD 144065705
C 100071264 10/13/2023 JOSIAH ENYEL DE JESUS ARAUZ MALDONADO
301 BK4063544 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
301 BK4063533 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
248.00 CREDIT CARD 144071938
C 100071265 10/13/2023 JONATHAN ANDERSON, ANDREW





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 18/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100071266 10/13/2023 DEB ABROUQ, MIMOUN
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00 CASH
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
50.00 CASH
C 100071267 10/13/2023 JONATHAN WATSON, ERICKA
302 39588 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 CREDIT CARD 144087991
40.00 CREDIT CARD 144087991
C 100071269 10/13/2023 DEBBIE STOKES, SCOTT & STEPH
MR 0000004519 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 58.42 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9350
58.42 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9350
C 100071270 10/13/2023 DEBBIE BOOHER, BRUCE
SPEC 0511-061-5336-9/7065-10 270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 2,121.53 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 632 & 1023
SPEC 0511-061-5336-9/7065-10 270-53300-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 55.69
2,177.22 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 632 & 1023
C 100071272 10/13/2023 DEBBIE STATE OF WI
9901 ALL READY RENEWED DOC ID PLAT 231-54600-50470 OTHER SERVICES 123.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1002867410
MV1023041-156
C 100071268 10/15/2023 JONATHAN PHARO, JESSICA
312 K-9 MERCH SALES 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100071271 10/16/2023 MARY MANNING, WILLIAM
302 39447 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 238
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 238
C 100071273 10/16/2023 MARY SCHUYLER, THERESA
303 ADX1704 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 144188985
SCHUYLER, JAYME
C 100071274 10/16/2023 MARY SCHUYLER, THERESA
303 ADX1704 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 144189285
SCHUYLER, JAYME
C 100071275 10/16/2023 MARY DAUTE, JEAN
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 20.00 CREDIT CARD 144197162
20.00 CREDIT CARD 144197162
C 100071276 10/16/2023 MARY RINDEN, RICHARD
303 LY4651 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00
200.00 CASH
(63.00) CASH
137.00
C 100071277 10/16/2023 MARY TANKE, BRANDON
303 ABF4343 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 144.00 CREDIT CARD 144200290





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 19/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
144.00 CREDIT CARD 144200290
C 100071278 10/16/2023 DEBBIE WP&L
9901 STREET PERMITS 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 550.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2000444507
PERMITS 61-67 AND 74-77
C 100071279 10/16/2023 JONATHAN BROYLES, REGINA
301 BG710367-0 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100071280 10/16/2023 JONATHAN HAWKEY, MICHAEL
303 680NH 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 383.21 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1231
383.21 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1231
C 100071281 10/17/2023 LISA SCHOENBERGER, JAMES
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300836
C 100071282 10/17/2023 LISA WIEGERT, JENNIFER
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39593
C 100071283 10/17/2023 LISA BROOKENS CONSTRUCTION
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300837
C 100071284 10/17/2023 LISA MEEHAN, JEANI
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300838
C 100071285 10/17/2023 LISA STOREY, BRIANNA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300835
C 100071286 10/17/2023 LISA MCCORMICK, SHANNON
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765239-6
C 100071287 10/17/2023 LISA WEBER, NOLAN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 18.50 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100071288 10/17/2023 LISA COLLINS, STEVEN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 174.40 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI7646052
C 100071289 10/17/2023 LISA CARROLL, TRACY
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
LIBRARY DESIGNATED DONATION
C 100071290 10/17/2023 LISA HACHTEL, JENNI
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 20/47

User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
230084
C 100071291 10/17/2023 LISA PERMITS DEPARTMENT
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300842
C 100071292 10/17/2023 LISA WESTBURY, JACQUELINE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300840
C 100071293 10/17/2023 LISA MCBRIDE, NICOLE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39595
C 100071294 10/17/2023 LISA MCGUIRE, JASON
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300852
C 100071295 10/17/2023 LISA HJERSTEDT, MARTIN
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
250.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300850
C 100071296 10/17/2023 CANDEE LAKE KEGONSA SAILING CLUB INC
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 220.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1283

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100071297 10/17/2023 LISA ARNETT, ANDREW
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00
250.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300853
C 100071298 10/17/2023 LISA BRESCIA, STEPHEN
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300854
C 100071299 10/17/2023 LISA HANKINS, JEFFERSON
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300848
C 100071300 10/17/2023 LISA AABERG, MICHELE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 35.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39150
C 100071301 10/17/2023 LISA ROBERTSON, ELIJAH
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

39603





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 21/47

User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100071302 10/17/2023 LISA ROBERTSON, ELIJAH
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
29618
C 100071303 10/17/2023 LISA LAMBERTY, MICHAEL
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300849
C 100071304 10/17/2023 LISA LARSON, JOE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300812
C 100071305 10/17/2023 LISA DICKSON-BAURES, JILL
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39596
C 100071306 10/17/2023 LISA ASCHERL, CASSIDY
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 60.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG7103784
C 100071307 10/17/2023 LISA SMITH-SHOEMAKER, AIDEN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39598
C 100071308 10/17/2023 LISA MATZ, KAY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39587
C 100071309 10/17/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 1,443.78 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100071310 10/17/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 1,034.90 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100071311 10/17/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 376.60 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100071312 10/17/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 659.94 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100071313 10/17/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 655.68 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100071314 10/17/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 11,871.04 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVERS





11/20/2023 10:35 AM

User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 22/47

Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100071315 10/17/2023 LISA AVALARA CLIENT TRUST
9903 ROOM TAX - 3RD QUARTER 2023 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 2,546.52 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3191392
ROOM TAX
C 100071316 10/17/2023 MARY LAURETIC, TINA
303 358UEN 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH
122.00 CASH
C 100071317 10/17/2023 MARY HOWEN, TAYLOR
302 39450 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100071318 10/17/2023 JONATHAN GIBBS, SHELBY R
303 ALX4840 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 144.00 CREDIT CARD 144266368
144.00 CREDIT CARD 144266368
C 100071319 10/17/2023 JONATHAN DOWDEN, TIMOTHY
301 BG710988-5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6203
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6203
C 100071320 10/18/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 958.52 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100071321 10/18/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 1,402.49 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100071322 10/18/2023 DEBBIE GORSHE LIVING TRUST
MR 0000004527 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 75.11 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1110
75.11 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1110
C 100071323 10/18/2023 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 110.80
702 FINES 215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES 60.30
701 COPIES 215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE 110.90
799 MUNIPALITIES 215-55110-47302 CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES 9.99
291.99
109.99 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
182.00 CASH
291.99
C 100071324 10/18/2023 DEBBIE TDS
MR 0000004539 100-00000-13010 ST OPE 316.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1500587668
316.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1500587668
C 100071325 10/18/2023 DEBBIE TDS
MR 0000004532 100-00000-13010 ST OPE 227.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1500587667
227.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1500587667
C 100071326 10/18/2023 DEBBIE ACTIVE NETWORK
1003 NON TAXABLE PROGRAMS 100-55300-46752 REC INSTRUCTION FEES 165.00
1001 TAXABLE PROGRAMS 100-55300-46750 RECREATION 695.00





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 23/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
1004 CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 100-55300-50344 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALI (73.47)
786.53 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3145554
C 100071327 10/18/2023 SUSAN GALLAGHER, CHAD
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00 CASH
2300864
DRIVEWAY
C 100071328 10/18/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 37525
211 E JEFFERSON ST
C 100071329 10/18/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30037
2309 ODEGARD DR
C 100071330 10/18/2023 SUSAN CARPENTRY BY DAVE EVERETT
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 141.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7549
2300856
COMMERCIAL WINDOW REPLACEMENT
C 100071331 10/18/2023 SUSAN D'ONFRIO KOTTKE & ASSOCIATES, INC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 335.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9904
2300825
CSM & PLATS
C 100071332 10/18/2023 SUSAN SANCTIFIED HOMES & CONSTRUCTION LLC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 275.16
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 275.16
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 275.16
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 825.48
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
2,675.96 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1303
2300860
NEW DWELLING-1217 NORDLAND DR
C 100071333 10/18/2023 JOSIAH SONS OF THE AMERICAN LEGION
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 750.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1114
750.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1114
C 100071334 10/18/2023 DEBBIE DANE, COUNTY OF
9905 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSME 1,201.62
9906 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST 270-53300-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 96.12
1,297.74 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 768606
C 100071335 10/18/2023 DEBBIE CRESS FUNERAL HOME
MR 0000004533 100-00000-13025 CEM-0/ 350.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 73780407
350.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 73780407





11/20/2023 10:35 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Post Date from 10/01/2023 -

10/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 24/47

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100071336 10/18/2023 DEBBIE HOMESTEAD TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 52904
1817 CEDARBROOK LN UNIT 8
C 100071337 10/18/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30013
1812 N VAN BUREN ST
C 100071338 10/18/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258015991
1638 JOHNSON ST
C 100071339 10/18/2023 JOSIAH RICKIA MILES
303 AMA9108 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 144321870
132.00 CREDIT CARD 144321870
C 100071340 10/18/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 29970
1217 NORDLAND DRIVE
C 100071341 10/18/2023 JOSIAH BENDER, JEREMY D
301 BI7652621 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
140.00 CASH
(16.00) CASH
124.00
C 100071342 10/18/2023 DEB TOFTE, BENJAMIN
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00 CREDIT CARD 144328664
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
50.00 CREDIT CARD 144328664
C 100071343 10/18/2023 MARY MILLER, LONNIE
301 BG710396-1 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80
301 BG710395-0 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00
108.80 CREDIT CARD 144333199
C 100071344 10/18/2023 MARY KINPFER, JASON
301 BF107716-0 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 911.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0
911.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0
C 100071345 10/18/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 280.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258016046
STOUGHTON HOSPITAL PARCELS
SEE ATTACHMENT
C 100071346 10/19/2023 JOSH MASON-BOERSMA, SHARON
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 20.00 CASH
CASH DONATION - 2023
C 100071347 10/19/2023 JOSH JENSON, SHARON
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1611

2023 - DONATIONS





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 25/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100071348 10/19/2023 JOSH JUNG, JANE S
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1054
2023 - DONATIONS
C 100071349 10/19/2023 JOSH GRANSEE, ALEXIS
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5994
2023 - DONATIONS
C 100071350 10/19/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 1,209.43 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100071351 10/19/2023 LISA DANE COUNTY
9901 2023 DOG TAG REBATE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 309.50 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023 DOG TAG REBATE
o] 100071352 10/19/2023 CANDEE CASH
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 300.00 CASH
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100071353 10/19/2023 CANDEE ELLIOT. MOLLY
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1024
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100071354 10/19/2023 CANDEE WOODUL, JENNIFER
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 201
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100071355 10/19/2023 JOSIAH ALEXANDER KNUDSON
303 AVK5815 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 330.00 CREDIT CARD 144367261

330.00 CREDIT CARD 144367261

C 100071356 10/19/2023 CANDEE KIRK, MARILYN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3054
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100071357 10/19/2023 CANDEE MCNAUGHTON, MARY & GLENN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8051
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100071358 10/19/2023 CANDEE FAUST, DOROTHY
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5862
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
o] 100071359 10/19/2023 JOSH SODA MONEY
1603 FIRE SPECIAL SODA SALES 242-52200-46915 TAXABLE SODA SALES 302.57 CASH
SODA FRIDGE MONEY
C 100071360 10/19/2023 SUSAN FOUR CHILDREN LLC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 155.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1005

2300871





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 26/47

User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

WINDOWS -BRICK IMPROVEMENT

C 100071361 10/19/2023 SUSAN ALLIANCE HOME IMPROVEMENTS LLC

401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5182
2300874

REROOF

C 100071362 10/19/2023 JOSH CLOFFLETTI, VIRGINIA

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10140

2023 - DONATIONS

C 100071363 10/19/2023 DEBBIE SODA MONEY

9901 PEPSI MONEY 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 73.83 CASH

PEPSI

C 100071364 10/19/2023 DEBBIE ALBION, TOWN OF

9901 DONATION 230-54600-47390 TOWN CONTRIBUTIONS 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 33607
1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 33607

C 100071365 10/19/2023 DEBBIE GREATER MADISON ORTHODONTICS

9901 DONATION 100-55400-48522 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3165

100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3165

C 100071366 10/19/2023 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 455.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 320.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE (50.00)

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 40.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 805.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES (26.25)

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 320.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 682.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 240.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235ETICKET SALES 1,107.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 100.00

9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTFIICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 425.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 350.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 1,740.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 1,025.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 700.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 480.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 120.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 480.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 60.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 680.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 280.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 400.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235ETICKET SALES 275.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 860.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 80.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 966.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,012.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 350.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 75.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 320.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 450.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 60.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 1,085.00





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 27/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 520.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224C PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 480.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 1,080.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 150.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 260.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 1,200.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 1,050.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 120.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES (60.00)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 360.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224C PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 175.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 80.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224C PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 125.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 105.00
9901 SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 1,172.52
9901 CONV FEE/CC FEE/SHIPPING 245-00000-46745-502102REVENUE-FEES 2,608.31
9901 MEMBERSHIP FEE 245-00000-46920-502102MEMBERSHIPS 275.00
9901 DONATIONS 245-00000-48500-502102DONATIONS 2,954.80
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H (81.70
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 1,887.68
30,727.36
2,987.60 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
353.75 CASH
27,386.01 OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD
30,727.36
C 100071367 10/19/2023 DEBBIE ACTIVE NETWORK
1003 100-55300-46752 REC INSTRUCTION FEES 920.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750 RECREATION 924.00
1004 CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 100-55300-50344 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALI (159.49)
1,684.51 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3146066
C 100071368 10/19/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30059
2317 ODEGARD DR
C 100071369 10/19/2023 MARY DOWLING, JAMES
301 BK406508-4 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2259
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2259
C 100071370 10/20/2023 JOSIAH BRIANNA JOHNSON
301 BK4063371 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 300.00 CREDIT CARD 144429776
300.00 CREDIT CARD 144429776
C 100071371 10/20/2023 SUSAN LAKELAND BUILDERS LLC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 290.52
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 290.52
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 290.52
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 871.56
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 28/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2,768.12 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2766
2300867
NEW DWELLING-1233 NORDLAND
C 100071372 10/20/2023 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 885.00 CASH
MUSIC APPRECIATION DONATIONS
C 100071373 10/20/2023 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES MEALS 248.00 CASH
248.00 CASH
C 100071374 10/20/2023 CINDY CARRANO
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES MEALS 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3946
9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3946
C 100071375 10/20/2023 CINDY RIPP
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES MEALS 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1692
75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1692
C 100071376 10/20/2023 CINDY JOHNSON
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES MEALS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8924
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8924
C 100071377 10/20/2023 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 181.00 CASH
181.00 CASH
C 100071378 10/20/2023 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 80.00 CASH
PING PONG TABLE DONATION
C 100071379 10/20/2023 CINDY FROMI FOUNDATION
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 31.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 589
REFLEXOLOGY PAYMENT
C 100071380 10/20/2023 CINDY WEAVER
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2668
SHEFLER MEMORIAL
¢} 100071381 10/20/2023 CINDY HALLINAN -TIKALSKY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3067
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3067
C 100071382 10/20/2023 CINDY
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 80.00 CASH
80.00 CASH
¢} 100071383 10/20/2023 CANDEE NELSON GLOBAL PRODUCTS
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 38.00 CASH
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100071384 10/20/2023 CANDEE ANDREW TENJUM
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CASH





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 29/47

User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100071385 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY SLANEY

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 85.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1122
85.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1122

C 100071386 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY HEITTOLA

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1214
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1214

C 100071387 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY MILLER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5177
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5177

C 100071388 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY MILLER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5179
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5179

C 100071389 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY BOONE

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1088
22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1088

C 100071390 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY BARFKNECHT

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 110.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1019
110.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1019

C 100071391 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY FOSS

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5777
90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5777

C 100071392 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY DUTCHER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 82.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9012
82.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9012

C 100071393 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY RANDALL

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6597
180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6597

C 100071394 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY BOONE

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1091
22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1091

C 100071395 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY SCHMITT

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5665
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5665

C 100071396 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY MILLER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5180
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5180

C 100071397 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY BOONE

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1093
22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1093





11/20/2023 10:35 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 30/47

Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023

Page:
Completed Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

C 100071398 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY MILLER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5182
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5182

C 100071399 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY KIDDER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8197
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8197

C 100071400 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY KENNELS

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2096
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2096

C 100071401 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY STONE

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 413
200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 413

C 100071402 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY WEISS

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 255.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0501
255.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0501

C 100071403 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY PADFIELD

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 41.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 723
41.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 723

C 100071404 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY WIATER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1778
70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1778

C 100071405 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15916
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15916

C 100071406 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY HARRIED

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 125.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7053
125.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7053

C 100071407 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY LLOYD

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 49.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6215
49.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6215

C 100071408 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY BENISCH

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3532
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3532

C 100071409 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY ORMOND

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10694
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10694

C 100071410 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY NYHOF

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6452
60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6452

C 100071411 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY BOONE

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 22 .50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1098





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 31/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1098
C 100071412 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY MILLIAM
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000999002
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000999002
C 100071413 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5789
22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5789
C 100071414 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5781
22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5781
C 100071415 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY WINECKE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3304
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3304
C 100071416 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5794
22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5794
C 100071417 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY WINECKE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3306
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3306
C 100071418 10/20/2023 KIMBERLY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 1,434.00 CASH
1,434.00 CASH
C 100071419 10/23/2023 MARY ASLESON, BECKY
303 AMW3700 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 144.00 CREDIT CARD 144556215
144.00 CREDIT CARD 144556215
C 100071420 10/23/2023 JONATHAN HOHNBERGER, STEVEN C
303 PJ11481 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00
140.00 CASH
(3.00) CASH
137.00
C 100071438 10/23/2023 LISA EXPEDIA
9903 BALANCE OF 2ND QTR ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 317.92 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 81541841
BALANCE OF 2ND QTR ROOM TAX
C 100071439 10/23/2023 LISA ALVALARA CLIENT TRUST
9903 ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 3,793.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3197711
3RD QTR ROOM TAX
C 100071440 10/23/2023 LISA AVALARA CLIENT TRUST
9903 ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 1,407.28 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2172430
3RD QTR ROOM TAX
C 100071441 10/23/2023 LISA SHIVAM HOSPITALITY LLC





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
9903 3RD QTR ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 17,294.90 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6352

DBA QUALITY INN
3RD QTR ROOM TAX

c 100071445
9907
9908

10/23/2023 LISA
DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY
INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP

2022 DEL PERSONAL PROPERTY

58-32115

c 100071421
301

BI765258-4

c 100071422
301

C7822MOC3D

c 100071423
402

23008665

c 100071424
301

C78232KRDS

c 100071425
401

2300719

c 100071426
405

23000868

c 100071427
403

2300863

c 100071428
401

402

404

403

2300847

c 100071429
301

BI765481-3

c 100071430
403

10/24/2023 LISA
BAILS/FINES
10/24/2023 LISA
BAILS/FINES
10/24/2023 LISA

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

10/24/2023 LISA
BAILS/FINES
10/24/2023 LISA

BUILDING PERMITS

10/24/2023 LISA
MISC BUILDING PERMIT

10/24/2023 LISA
PLUMBING PERMIT

10/24/2023 LISA
BUILDING PERMITS
ELECTRICAL PERMIT
HVAC PERMIT
PLUMBING PERMIT

10/24/2023 LISA
BAILS/FINES
10/24/2023 LISA

PLUMBING PERMIT

NUCO2 SUPPLY LLC
100-00000-12330
100-88888-41800

HAHN, ANDREW
100-00000-22210

BAUGHN, RYAN
100-00000-22210

HUGO, KATIE
100-56300-44310

LAWRENCE, ADAM
100-00000-22210

KACHINSKI, RAEANN
100-56300-44300

CLARK, BRANDEN
100-56300-44900

BECKER, JARROD
100-56300-44320

GETZ, KATIE

100-56300-44300
100-56300-44310
100-56300-44330
100-56300-44320

RIVERA, ANTONIEO
100-00000-22210

LORINO, THOMAS
100-56300-44320

DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES
DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST

COURT FINES

COURT FINES

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

COURT FINES

BUILDING PERMIT

MISC PERMITS

PLUMBING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMIT
ELECTRICAL PERMIT
HEATING PERMIT
PLUMBING PERMIT

COURT FINES

PLUMBING PERMIT

123.
3.

127.

572.

376.

6,750.

35.

1,575.
170.
100.
100.

64
71

35

.20

46

.00

00

00

00

.00

00

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 263892

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

DIRECTLY

DIRECTLY

DIRECTLY

DIRECTLY

DIRECTLY

DIRECTLY

DIRECTLY

TO

TO

TO

TO

TO

TO

TO

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

1,945.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

55.

00





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 33/47

User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
140.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300869
C 100071431 10/24/2023 LISA ALLEN, GARY
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
195.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300873
C 100071432 10/24/2023 LISA FENNER, AMBER
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300872
C 100071433 10/24/2023 LISA ASCHERL, CASSIDY
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 64.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG7103784
C 100071434 10/24/2023 LISA SEIDITZ, CHAD
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
B1765229-3
C 100071435 10/24/2023 LISA ACE, CHAD
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300875
C 100071436 10/24/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 5,145.23 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100071437 10/24/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 590.33 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100071442 10/24/2023 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 225.00 CASH
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 75.00

YARDWASTE STICKERS

C 100071443 10/24/2023 JENNIFER STOUGHTON FFA

1211 TREE COMM TREE SALES 236-56900-46480 TREE SALES 120.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3886
120.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3886

C 100071444 10/24/2023 JENNIFER VICKI BRANTMEYER

1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4306

TV

C 100071446 10/24/2023 SUSAN NELSON, ERIC

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1087

2300884

DRIVEWAY





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 34/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100071447 10/24/2023 SUSAN ALTERRA DESIGN HOMES LLC
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 252.96
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 252.96
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 252.96
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 758.88
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 5,484.06
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 130.00
8,156.82 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4824
2300858
NEW 2 FAM DWELLING 2988-2980 BLUE GRASS DR
C 100071448 10/24/2023 LISA SLABY, RACHEL
906 MISC LICENSES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 50.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
SOLICITOR PERMIT
C 100071449 10/24/2023 LISA SLABY, RACHEL
906 SOLICITOR PERMIT 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
SOLICITOR PERMIT
C 100071450 10/24/2023 LISA PROVOST, JONATHAN
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300877
C 100071452 10/24/2023 LISA TALBERT, DAVID
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300841
C 100071453 10/24/2023 JENNIFER
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 15.00 CREDIT CARD 144637465
1 TV
C 100071454 10/24/2023 EMILY GROSZ, ANDREW
301 BK4063216 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CASH
124.00 CASH
C 100071455 10/24/2023 LISA DIAZ, REBECCA
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 115.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
1410 US HWY 51
C 100071456 10/24/2023 DEB BROADBENT, PATRICIA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1633
15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1633
C 100071458 10/25/2023 SUSAN NATURES GARDEN PRESCHOOL, LLC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 115.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2766
2300881

FENCE





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 35/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
o 100071459 10/25/2023 JOSIAH TONYA KLEVEN
303 ADU7894 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 144684809
132.00 CREDIT CARD 144684809
o 100071460 10/25/2023 JOSIAH COLLINS, TYRELL
301 BH5663766 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CREDIT CARD 144691123
98.80 CREDIT CARD 144691123
o 100071461 10/25/2023 JOSIAH COLLINS, TYRELL
303 145VZM 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 144691439
132.00 CREDIT CARD 144691439
o 100071462 10/25/2023 JOSIAH WALTER BEAM
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
o 100071463 10/25/2023 MARY SEAMONSON, DENISE
303 AJX2380 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH
122.00 CASH
o 100071464 10/25/2023 MARY RICHARDS, DANIEL
303 AVK5816 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 352.00 CREDIT CARD 144713844
352.00 CREDIT CARD 144713844
o 100071514 10/25/2023 DEBBIE GRIESE, JOSEPH
SPEC 0511-064-7501-1/7043-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5048
1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5048
o 100071465 10/26/2023 LISA COUNTY OF DANE
MR 0000004570 100-00000-13010 CO YOU 910.33 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
910.33 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
C 100071466 10/26/2023 LISA AVALARA CLIENT TRUST
9903 3RD QTR ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 201.48 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3201294
3RD QTR ROOM TAX
o 100071467 10/26/2023 JOSIAH JOSHUA BALAINE
303 136075 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 185.00 CREDIT CARD 144741004
185.00 CREDIT CARD 144741004
o] 100071468 10/26/2023 JOSIAH ROSS ELSING
301 BK3083964 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
o 100071469 10/26/2023 JOSIAH CARFAX INC
304 MISC REVENUES 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0003548237
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0003548237
o 100071470 10/26/2023 DEB LIGGETT, JOSEPH
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000997865
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000997865
o 100071471 10/26/2023 DEB KEATING, JOHN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2301





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 36/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
IN MEMORY OF EMMETT RUNDE
C 100071472 10/26/2023 DEB CLARK, MATTHEW & LISA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6059
IN MEMORY OF EMMETT RUNDE
C 100071473 10/26/2023 MARY BROWN, TRISHA
302 40130 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 80.00 CASH
80.00 CASH
C 100071474 10/27/2023 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 200.00 CASH
MUSIC APPRECIATION DONATIONS
C 100071475 10/27/2023 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 194.00 CASH
194.00 CASH
C 100071476 10/27/2023 CINDY
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100071477 10/27/2023 CINDY BROADBENT
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1632
HONOR OF BETTY ELSNER
C 100071478 10/27/2023 CINDY SKAVLEN
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 20972
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 20972
C 100071479 10/27/2023 SUSAN GENESIS EXTERIORS INC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 90.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 55.00
145.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30344
2300883-WINDOWS, PATIO DOOR-90
2300882-WINDOWS-55
C 100071480 10/27/2023 JOSIAH DYLAN ASLESON
303 ATF3225 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 211.50 CREDIT CARD 144817779
211.50 CREDIT CARD 144817779
C 100071481 10/27/2023 JOSIAH ANDREAE, BETH
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 20.00 CREDIT CARD 144824291
20.00 CREDIT CARD 144824291
C 100071482 10/27/2023 MARY BROWN, CAROLE
303 ARU2245 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 144829664
122.00 CREDIT CARD 144829664
C 100071483 10/27/2023 MARY KLEVEN, TONYA
303 DMV FEES 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 144835746
132.00 CREDIT CARD 144835746





11/20/2023 10:35 AM
User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page:

Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100071484 10/27/2023 MARY MATHEWS, BIANCA
303 AMS2693 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 144840200
122.00 CREDIT CARD 144840200
C 100071485 10/27/2023 MARY BRUMMER, MELISSA
303 APH5428 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 192.25
303 APH5428 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00
314.25 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4270
WARING, MICHAEL
C 100071486 10/28/2023 JOSIAH MAJOR LEMON
303 MP7172 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 138.00
140.00 CASH
(2.00) CASH
138.00
C 100071487 10/28/2023 JOSIAH SCOTT BERGER
303 AVK5817 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 352.00 CREDIT CARD 144868747
352.00 CREDIT CARD 144868747
C 100071488 10/29/2023 DEBBIE HARMON, REED
MR 0000004528 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 66.76 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1052
66.76 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1052
C 100071489 10/29/2023 DEBBIE DUNN, TOWN OF
9901 2ND HALF 2023 CONTRIBUION SC 100-54600-47390 TOWN CONTRIBUTIONS 7,750.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5770
7,750.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5770
C 100071490 10/29/2023 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 480.74
702 FINES 215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES 43.30
701 COPIES 215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE 50.30
574.34
469.34 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
105.00 CASH
574.34
C 100071491 10/29/2023 DEBBIE KLITZKE, VALERIE
MR 0000004555 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 50.07 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2006
50.07 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2006
C 100071492 10/29/2023 DEBBIE MATSON DEVELOPER
MR 0000004517 100-00000-13010 NONTID 737.31 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1905
MR 0000004517 100-00000-13010 NONTID 1,085.73
1,823.04 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1905
C 100071493 10/29/2023 DEBBIE WILSON, TIM AND KATHY
MR 0000004558 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 50.07 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5121
50.07 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5121
C 100071494 10/29/2023 DEBBIE FIDENLITY INVESTMENTS
9901 DIVIDEND 805-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 213.84
9901 LONG TERM CAPITAL GAIN 805-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,529.31

37/47





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 38/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
1,743.15 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6569482
C 100071495 10/29/2023 DEBBIE SHUHLA WHALEN,
MR 0000004556 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 50.07 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 235
50.07 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 235
C 100071496 10/29/2023 DEBBIE 51 WEST LLC
MR 0000004549 209-00000-13010 TID 9 253.24 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1196
253.24 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1196
¢} 100071497 10/29/2023 DEBBIE SILK PURSE ENTERPRISE
9901 ARTS COUNCIL 100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 125.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4766
125.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4766
C 100071498 10/29/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON STUDIOS
9901 ARTS COUNCIL DONATION 100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 125.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2072
125.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2072
¢} 100071499 10/29/2023 DEBBIE WORKING TITLE LLC
9901 ARTS COUNCIL DONATION 100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 325.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2977
325.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2977
C 100071500 10/29/2023 JOSIAH LORI LANGSTON
301 C782245WRQ 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 17.00
20.00 CASH
(3.00) CASH
17.00
C 100071501 10/29/2023 DEBBIE REC DEPOSIT
1101 PARK RESERVATION 100-55300-46720 PARK RESERVATIONS 2,092.38
2,087.38 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
5.00 CASH
2,092.38
C 100071502 10/29/2023 DEBBIE EDWARDS, MARK
9901 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 100-53300-50390 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 102.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11770
102.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11770
C 100071503 10/29/2023 DEBBIE MATSON DEVELOPER
MR 0000004566 100-00000-13010 NONTID 5,546.07 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1906
5,546.07 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1906
C 100071505 10/29/2023 DEBBIE SOKHOM KEO
MR 0000004526 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 75.11 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2002
75.11 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2002
¢} 100071506 10/29/2023 DEBBIE ONE COMMUNITY BANK
MR 0000004568 411-00000-13010 RENTMC 2,515.89 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 71333
2,515.89 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 71333
C 100071507 10/29/2023 DEBBIE PESIK
MR 0000004557 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 50.07 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13561
50.07 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13561





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 39/47

User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

c 100071509 10/29/2023 DEBBIE LARSEN, ERIC

9901 DONATION ART WALK 100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 125.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 184
125.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 184

c 100071510 10/29/2023 DEBBIE TDS METROCOM

9901 FRANCHISE TAX 100-55500-46755 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 67.06 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 416413
67.06 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 416413

c 100071513 10/29/2023 DEBBIE HOMEOWNER

MR 0000004561 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 50.07 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1800
50.07 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1800

c 100071504 10/30/2023 MARY SIPPEL, NICHOLAS

302 39654 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH

c 100071508 10/30/2023 DAVE CEBO INDUSTRIES INC

9901 100-00000-28128 CONT DEP - CEBO INDUSTRIES 20,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1542

PARTIAL DEPOSIT

RIDGE ST DISCONTINUANCE

c 100071511 10/30/2023 MARY SCHIMELPFENIG, LISA

303 JM4364 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9406
137.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9406

c 100071512 10/30/2023 MARY ROBINSON, OTIS

303 PARISS 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 152.00 CREDIT CARD 144939635
152.00 CREDIT CARD 144939635

c 100071515 10/30/2023 MARY GOINS, DARRELL

303 DGOINS?2 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 140.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7649
140.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7649

c 100071516 10/30/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30177

1300 GARDEN AVE

¢} 100071517 10/30/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 37609

625 E MAIN ST

c 100071518 10/30/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30299

1013 JOHNSON ST

c 100071519 10/30/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258016200

532 DUNKIRK AVE

c 100071520 10/30/2023 DEBBIE DTO TY HOLDINGS LLC

SPEC 0511-064-7100-6/7043-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,922.78 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1320172965

SPEC 0511-064-7100-6/7043-10 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 117.77





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 40/47

User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2,040.55 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1320172965

C 100071521 10/30/2023 DEBBIE GENERATIONS TITLE

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13912

1401 E MAIN ST

C 100071522 10/30/2023 EMILY CHAT, GERALD

303 TY9787 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00 CREDIT CARD 144972387
137.00 CREDIT CARD 144972387

¢} 100071523 10/30/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 37590

518 HANSON RD

1108 S FOURTH ST

C 100071524 10/30/2023 EMILY SUND, RICHARD

307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 40.00 CREDIT CARD 144982530
40.00 CREDIT CARD 144982530

C 100071525 10/31/2023 MARY THOMASON, MATTEA

302 38052 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00 CREDIT CARD 145025618
75.00 CREDIT CARD 145025618

C 100071526 10/31/2023 MARY ERICKSON, DAWN

301 PAYMENT PLAN 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH

C 100071527 10/31/2023 MARY JUDD, JESSICA

307 NON-RES FINGERPRINTS X2 CARDS 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 40.00 CREDIT CARD 145033827
40.00 CREDIT CARD 145033827

C 100071528 10/31/2023 MARY MACLEOD, TAMI

303 ANY3883 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 1,107.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5699

MACLEOD, RANDI

¢} 100071529 10/31/2023 SUSAN R A HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INC

404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 36104

2300897

HVAC-EXTENDING DUCTING MAIN

¢} 100071530 10/31/2023 SUSAN CHAD M MOEN-TOP NOTCH CONSTRUCTION

401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
170.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1486

2300895

BUILDING NEW DECK

C 100071531 10/31/2023 SUSAN ELDON HOMES LLC

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 275.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3034

2300896

CSM AND PLATS PINE STREET

C 100071532 10/31/2023 MARY FERGUSON, RANDALL

303 JH6591 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00 CREDIT CARD 145048791





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 41/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
137.00 CREDIT CARD 145048791
C 100071534 10/31/2023 JONATHAN CHICKER,MICHAEL L
303 SV8880 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 300.00 CASH
300.00 CASH
C 100071535 10/31/2023 DEBBIE HOMEOWNER
MR 0000004553 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 50.07 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10994
50.07 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10994
C 100071536 10/31/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON FAIR BOARD
MR 0000004484 100-00000-13010 FIREW 6,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11761
6,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11761
C 100071537 10/31/2023 DEBBIE DIRECT TV
9901 FRANCHISE FEE 100-55500-46755 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 234.95 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 81619562
234.95 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 81619562
C 100071538 10/31/2023 JONATHAN CHICKER, MICHAEL
303 SV8880 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 337.00
340.00 CASH
(3.00) CASH
337.00
C 100071539 10/31/2023 DEBBIE ROB REAL ESTATE BROKERAGE & BUILDERS
MR 0000004516 100-00000-13010 NONTID 1,175.10
MR 0000004542 100-00000-13010 NONTID 2,571.98
MR 0000004542 100-00000-13010 NONTID 206.95
MR 0000004542 100-00000-13010 NONTID 321.37
4,275.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2009
C 100071540 10/31/2023 JONATHAN CLARK, JENIFER
303 AKD1725 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH
122.00 CASH
C 100071546 10/31/2023 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224C PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 24,750.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 840.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224C PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 300.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224C PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 150.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224C PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 160.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES (20.00)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 8.75
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES (183.75)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224C PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 400.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224C PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 240.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 80.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 360.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 215.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 325.00
9901 GIFT CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 75.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224C PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 120.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 350.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 1,100.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 1,900.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 27.00






11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 42/47

User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 2,040.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 120.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 1,140.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES (60.00)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 580.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 140.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 600.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 220.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 280.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 368.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 368.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 200.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 1,295.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 200.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 60.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 360.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 1,830.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 445.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 525.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 1,155.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES (60.00)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 60.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 75.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 280.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES (250.00)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 50.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 700.00
9901 SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 2,406.88
9901 CONV FEE/SHIPPING/CC FEE 245-00000-46745-502102REVENUE-FEES 4,801.56
9901 MEMBERSHIP 245-00000-46920-502102MEMBERSHIPS 1,686.00
9901 DONATIONS 245-00000-48500-502102DONATIONS 530.05
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERFTIICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H (613.96)
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 2,710.69
55,439.22

295.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
102.00 CASH
55,041.82 OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD

55,439.22
10-16-23 TO 10-31-23
C 100071589 10/31/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RT 322.17 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100071590 10/31/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RT 6,121.87 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100071591 10/31/2023 LISA DIMAGGIO, TONY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300880
C 100071592 10/31/2023 LISA FENNER, AMBER
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300885





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100071593 10/31/2023 LISA HERRING, HOLLY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39555
C 100071594 10/31/2023 LISA GREEN, DENISE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
C782RW8HJIQ
C 100071595 10/31/2023 LISA HANSEN, KEVIN
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300886
C 100071596 10/31/2023 LISA TINSMAN, ANTHONY
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300887
C 100071597 10/31/2023 LISA STANFLEY, BRANDI
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39585
C 100071598 10/31/2023 LISA WILSON, STEVE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39446
C 100071600 10/31/2023 LISA SLABY, RACHEL
906 MISC LICENSES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
SOLICITOR PERMIT
C 100071601 10/31/2023 LISA HOUSTON, LEE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765212-0
C 100071602 10/31/2023 LISA SHEPHERD, DEANA
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BK4066511-0
C 100071603 10/31/2023 LISA MANNING, RAQUEL
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39214
C 100071604 10/31/2023 LISA BONGIOVANI, ALEXIA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
36755
C 100071605 10/31/2023 LISA BONGIOVANI, ALEXIA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 15.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
36755
C 100071606 10/31/2023 LISA JOHNSON, RORY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

37045





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 44/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

C 100071607 10/31/2023 LISA SNYDER, MICHAEL
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BK406368-4
C 100071608 10/31/2023 LISA HIEBING, JULIE
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300890
C 100071609 10/31/2023 LISA HART, SUSAN
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300888
C 100071610 10/31/2023 LISA COUNTY OF DANE
9901 MACM OTHER 100-54600-47361 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHA 97.69 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
MACM OTHER

Total of 495 Receipts 763,694.74
*%% TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***
100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 1,201.62
100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 123.64
100-00000-13010 CO YOU 910.33
100-00000-13010 FIREW 6,000.00
100-00000-13010 FSAYC 8,933.39
100-00000-13010 NONTID 12,296.07
100-00000-13010 PENALT 25.25
100-00000-13010 RET HE 4,115.42
100-00000-13010 SASD 1,000.00
100-00000-13010 ST OPE 594.20
100-00000-13025 CEM-0/ 350.00
100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 73.83
100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 3,629.50
100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 31,579.82
100-00000-21565 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 1,277.46
100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 1,061.82
100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 80.22
100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 7,364.87
100-00000-28121 CONT DEP - MAGNOLIA SPRINGS 20,000.00
100-00000-28128 CONT DEP - CEBO INDUSTRIES 20,000.00
100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 775.00
100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 129.00
100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 560.00
100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 311.00
100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 1,400.00
100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 86.00
100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 160.00
100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 10,576.52
100-52100-46900 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 25.00
100-53300-43531 GENERAL TRANSPORTATION AIDS 326,619.33
100-53300-43533 CONNECTING HIGHWAY AID 18,422.40
100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 1,100.00
100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 405.00
100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 2,600.00
100-53300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 47.58
100-53300-50390 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 102.50
100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 885.00
100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 18.00





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 45/47

User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution

100-54600-47361 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES 97.69
100-54600-47390 TOWN CONTRIBUTIONS 9,250.00
100-54910-43791 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS 506.00
100-55300-46720 PARK RESERVATIONS 2,092.38
100-55300-46750 RECREATION 1,839.00
100-55300-46752 REC INSTRUCTION FEES 3,774.00
100-55300-50344 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4 (471.35)
100-55400-48522 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER 100.00
100-55500-46755 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 302.01
100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 15,201.23
100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 2,521.60
100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 1,986.60
100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 1,921.60
100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 4,600.00
100-88888-41320 PILT - STOUGHTON HOUSING 23,586.39
100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 3.71
100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 1,330.00
209-00000-13010 TID 9 854.94
215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES 106.99
215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE 311.70
215-55110-47302 CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES 9.99
217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 1,179.48
223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 11,228.06
224-00000-13010 SW FEE 328.67
224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 5,386.87
224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 135.00
229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 1,159.00
230-54600-47390 TOWN CONTRIBUTIONS 1,000.00
231-54600-50470 OTHER SERVICES 123.00
232-54600-46620 LOAN CLOSET CHARGES 75.00
232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT 3,144.00
234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 17,136.98
236-56900-46480 TREE SALES 120.00
242-52200-46915 TAXABLE SODA SALES 302.57
242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 310.00
245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 3,579.40
245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE 4,402.71
245-00000-26500-50224001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 175.00
245-00000-26500-50224002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 520.00
245-00000-26500-50224003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 620.00
245-00000-26500-50224005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 560.00
245-00000-26500-50224006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 840.00
245-00000-26500-50224007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 400.00
245-00000-26500-50224008 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 100.00
245-00000-26500-50224009 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 360.00
245-00000-26500-50224011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 360.00
245-00000-26500-50224012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 27.00
245-00000-26500-50224013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,000.00
245-00000-26500-50224014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 420.00
245-00000-26500-50224015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 550.00
245-00000-26500-50224016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 250.00
245-00000-26500-50224018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 120.00
245-00000-26500-50224019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,260.00
245-00000-26500-50224021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 320.00
245-00000-26500-50224022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 200.00
245-00000-26500-50224023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,714.00
245-00000-26500-50224025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 120.00
245-00000-26500-50224028 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 24,750.00
245-00000-46742-50223505 TICKET SALES (60.00)

245-00000-46742-50223507 TICKET SALES 450.00





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 46/47

User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
245-00000-46742-50223508 TICKET SALES 275.00
245-00000-46742-50223509 TICKET SALES 1,740.00
245-00000-46742-50223510 TICKET SALES 1,085.00
245-00000-46742-50223511 TICKET SALES 682.00
245-00000-46742-50223512 TICKET SALES 1,200.00
245-00000-46742-50223513 TICKET SALES 260.00
245-00000-46742-50223514 TICKET SALES 2,125.00
245-00000-46742-50223515 TICKET SALES 1,322.00
245-00000-46742-50223516 TICKET SALES 2,910.00
245-00000-46742-50223517 TICKET SALES (210.00)
245-00000-46742-50223518 TICKET SALES 793.75
245-00000-46742-50223519 TICKET SALES 1,370.00
245-00000-46742-50223520 TICKET SALES 445.00
245-00000-46742-50223521 TICKET SALES 1,295.00
245-00000-46742-50223522 TICKET SALES 425.00
245-00000-46742-50223523 TICKET SALES 2,205.00
245-00000-46742-50223524 TICKET SALES 805.00
245-00000-46742-50223525 TICKET SALES 60.00
245-00000-46742-50223526 TICKET SALES 360.00
245-00000-46742-50223527 TICKET SALES 240.00
245-00000-46742-50223528 TICKET SALES 1,080.00
245-00000-46742-50223529 TICKET SALES 700.00
245-00000-46742-50223530 TICKET SALES 675.00
245-00000-46742-50223531 TICKET SALES 2,520.00
245-00000-46742-50223532 TICKET SALES 420.00
245-00000-46742-50223533 TICKET SALES 2,600.00
245-00000-46742-50223534 TICKET SALES 1,620.00
245-00000-46742-50223535 TICKET SALES 520.00
245-00000-46742-50223538 TICKET SALES (250.00)
245-00000-46745-50210214 REVENUE-FEES 7,409.87
245-00000-46920-50210214 MEMBERSHIPS 1,961.00
245-00000-46930-50210214 ANNUAL PUBLICATION 1,497.00
245-00000-48500-50210214 DONATIONS 3,484.85
247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 25,561.50
249-00000-13010 GARBAG 1,752.48
249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 30.00
252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 80.00
252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 800.00
270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 4,359.82
270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 256.09
270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 2,121.53
270-53300-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 151.81
300-58200-50623 INTEREST OFFSET STOUGHTON UTILITIES 2,025.00
411-00000-13010 RENTMC 5,031.78
603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS 35,706.30
603-52300-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 18.82
805-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,743.15
TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS: 763,694.74

**x TOTAL BY FUND ***

100 GENERAL FUND 553,480.63
209 TID #9 51 WEST DEVELOPMENT 854.94
215 LIBRARY FUND 428.68
217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 1,179.48
223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 11,228.06
224 STORM SEWER FUND 5,850.54
229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 1,159.00
230 TOWN SENIOR PROGRAMMING 1,000.00
231 SENIORS IN NEED 123.00

232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 3,219.00





11/20/2023 10:35 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 47/47

User: DAVE Post Date from 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
234 FOOD PANTRY 17,136.98
236 TREE COMMISSION 120.00
242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 612.57
245 OPERA HOUSE FUND 87,663.58
247 TOURISM FUND 25,561.50
249 REFUSE FUND 1,782.48
252 K9 FUND 880.00
270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 6,889.25
300 DEBT SERVICE FUND 2,025.00
411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 5,031.78
603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 35,725.12
805 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST 1,743.15
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS: 763,694.74
***% TOTAL OF ITEMS TENDERED *** Tender Code/Desc.
(ACH) ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK 405, 990.65
(C) CASH 10,154.35
(CC) CREDIT CARD 7,403.66
(K) CHECK/MONEY ORDER 257,718.25
(

OHC) OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CA 82,427.83
TOTAL: 763,694.74





		07a1 bank rec.pdf

		07a2 cash summary by fund.pdf

		07a3 TIDs.pdf

		07a4 Receipts.pdf




October 2023

No budget amendments





11/20/2023 10:48 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 1/15

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount

10/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9212'

GL Trx #: 189729
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 204-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 14,642.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 205-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 4,975.38
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 206-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 6,294.30
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 207-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 75,006.35
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 208-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 1,834.48
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 204-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 14,642.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 205-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 4,975.38
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 206-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 6,294.30
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 207-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 75,006.35
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 208-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 1,834.48
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 461,959.83
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 4,083.75
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,676.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 15,416.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 9,529.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51420-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 13,290.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51440-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,754.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51510-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 32,114.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 10,943.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51550-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 22,334.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51930-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 21,733.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 296,326.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 30,431.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 9,816.42
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 22,372.25
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 8,557.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53310-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 6,000.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,500.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53420-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 8,416.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-54600-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 34,271.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-54910-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,166.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,083.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 31,455.08
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 12,350.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,597.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55500-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 37,260.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-56300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 8,113.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-56400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 625.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 163,792.75
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 215-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 60,573.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 215-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 60,573.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 235-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 1,496.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 235-56700-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,496.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 245-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 19,573.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 245-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 19,573.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 261-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 1,708.33





11/20/2023 10:48 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

JOURNALS REPORT

FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023

Page: 2/15

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 261-56720-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,708.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 1,583.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,583.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 290-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 657.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 290-53520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 657.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 300-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 331,556.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 300-00000-41112 PROPERTY TAX - DEBT SER 331,556.17
MONTHLY GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 76,937.06
MONTHLY GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-53620-46420 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 76,937.06
1,233,824.23 1,233,824.23
10/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9407"'
GL Trx #: 193695
RECLASSS WORK COMP PROP TAX OCT 20:100-51930-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,041.67
RECLASSS WORK COMP PROP TAX OCT 20:100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,041.67
1,041.67 1,041.67
10/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9581"'
GL Trx #: 195776
RECORD OCTOBER DEPRECIATION 224-53300-50599 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 20,833.33
RECORD OCTOBER DEPRECIATION 224-00000-18900 ACCUM DEPRECIATION 20,833.33
20,833.33 20,833.33
10/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9759"'
GL Trx #: 198715
Reclass 4th quarter 100-54600-43335 FED GRANT - NUTRITION C( 3,855.25
grant revenue 100-54600-43336 FED GRANT - NUTRITION H( 1,463.50
100-54600-47362 DC - CONGREGATE MEAL CH; 3,855.25
100-54600-47363 DC - HOME DELIVERED MEA 1,463.50
5,318.75 5,318.75
10/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9839"'
GL Trx #: 201108
T-RUTLAND SENIOR CENTER MUNI GRANT 100-54600-47390 TOWN CONTRIBUTIONS 1,500.00
T-RUTLAND SENIOR CENTER MUNI GRANT 100-54600-43798 MUNICIPAL GRANTS 1,500.00
1,500.00 1,500.00
10/04/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9794"'
GL Trx #: 199358
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFI1100-53300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,206.85
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INF1100-53305-47460 CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTI 1,206.85
1,206.85 1,206.85





11/20/2023 10:48 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 3/15
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
10/04/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9795"
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQU.100-52100-50330 VEHICLE EXPENSE 582.12
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQU.100-53305-47460 CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTI 582.12
582.12 582.12
10/04/2023 Ref Numl: '9796"
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 224-53300-50336 EQUIP MAINTENANCE 1,119.51
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 224-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,119.51
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,119.51
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 100-53305-47460 CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTI 1,119.51
2,239.02 2,239.02
10/04/2023 Ref Numl: '9797'
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON SNOW EQUIPI100-53300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 994.07
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON SNOW EQUIPI100-53305-47460 CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTI 994.07
994.07 994.07
10/04/2023 Ref Numl: '9798"
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUI.:100-55200-50350 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 747.26
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUI.:100-53305-47460 CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTI 747.26
747.26 747.26
10/04/2023 Ref Numl: '9799'
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PLANNING E(100-56300-50330 VEHICLE EXPENSE 57.23
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PLANNING E(100-53305-47460 CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTI 57.23
57.23 57.23
10/05/2023 Ref Numl: '9806"'
TO CORRECT MARTY STUART TICKET SALI245-00000-26500-50224022 PREPATD TICKET REVENUE 24,840.00
TO CORRECT MARTY STUART TICKET SALI245-00000-26500-50224023 PREPATD TICKET REVENUE 24,840.00
24,840.00 24,840.00
10/06/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9812"'
GL Trx #: 199655
CORRECT ELDON HOMES RECEIPT 100-54910-46540 CEMETERY FEES 1,300.00
CORRECT ELDON HOMES RECEIPT 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPI 1,300.00
1,300.00 1,300.00





11/20/2023 10:48 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 4/15
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
10/06/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9813"
GL Trx #: 199656
CORRECT INKWORKS INVOICE 234-54420-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 55.00
CORRECT INKWORKS INVOICE 234-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 55.00
CORRECT INKWORKS INVOICE 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 55.00
CORRECT INKWORKS INVOICE 100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 55.00
110.00 110.00
10/09/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9819'
GL Trx #: 199726
MOVE FROM CHECKING TO WISC 253-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 225,000.00
MOVE FROM CHECKING TO WISC 253-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 225,000.00
225,000.00 225,000.00
10/10/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9820'
GL Trx #: 199727
RECORD CHRISTEN OOP'S ACH RETURN 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 209.47
RECORD CHRISTEN OOP'S ACH RETURN 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 209.47
209.47 209.47
10/10/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9821'
GL Trx #: 199728
TO CORRECT JE# 9181 - FIDELITY ACT.805-00000-11200 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 4,924.90
TO CORRECT JE# 9181 - FIDELITY ACT 805-52200-48199 INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUS' 4,924.90
4,924.90 4,924.90
10/10/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9822'
GL Trx #: 199729
TO CORRECT JE 9509 - FIDELITY ACTI'805-52200-48199 INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUS' 2,462.45
TO CORRECT JE 9509 - FIDELITY ACTI'805-00000-11200 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 2,462.45
2,462.45 2,462.45
10/10/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9823'
GL Trx #: 199730
TO CORRECT JE 9509 - FIDELITY ACTI'805-52200-48199 INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUS' 1,490.43
TO CORRECT JE 9509 - FIDELITY ACTI'805-00000-11200 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 1,490.43
1,490.43 1,490.43





11/20/2023 10:48 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 5/15
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
10/11/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9825"
GL Trx #: 199733
WRITE OFF PRIOR YEAR ACCRUAL ACTIV.247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 179.78
WRITE OFF PRIOR YEAR ACCRUAL ACTIV.247-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 179.78
WRITE OFF PRIOR YEAR ACCRUAL ACTIV.100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 179.78
WRITE OFF PRIOR YEAR ACCRUAL ACTIV.100-88888-41210 ROOM TAXES 179.78
359.56 359.56
10/12/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9827'
GL Trx #: 199927
TO CORRECT MR ADJUSTMENT #765 INV 100-00000-21200 UNCLAIMED FUNDS 2.63
TO CORRECT MR ADJUSTMENT #765 INV :100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 2.63
2.63 2.63
10/12/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9828"
GL Trx #: 199969
501 E SOUTH ST PURCHASE 01-29-2013 208-56400-50860 CAPITAL LAND 150,000.00
501 E SOUTH ST PURCHASE PAY DUE 01,208-00000-21109 LAND PURCHASE PAY - SHOI 30,000.00
501 E SOUTH ST PURCHASE PAY DUE 01,208-00000-21109 LAND PURCHASE PAY - SHOI 30,000.00
501 E SOUTH ST PURCHASE PAYDUE 202!208-00000-21110 LAND PURCHASE PAY - LON( 90,000.00
501 E SOUTH ST PURCHASE 01-29-2013 910-00000-18001 LAND 150,000.00
501 E SOUTH ST PURCHASE 01-29-2013 910-91056-50860 CAPITAIL LAND 150,000.00
300,000.00 300,000.00
10/18/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9830"'
GL Trx #: 199990
TRANSFER FROM CHECKING TO WISC 217-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 50,000.00
TRANSFER FROM CHECKING TO WISC 217-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 50,000.00
50,000.00 50,000.00
10/19/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9831"
GL Trx #: 200273
FUND 208 NEGATIVE CASH 10-19-2023 208-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 89,943.17
FUND 208 NEGATIVE CASH 10-19-2023 208-00000-25100 DUE TO GENERAIL FUND 89,943.17
FUND 208 NEGATIVE CASH 10-19-2023 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 89,943.17
FUND 208 NEGATIVE CASH 10-19-2023 100-00000-15208 DUE FROM TID #8 89,943.17
179,886.34 179,886.34





11/20/2023 10:48 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 6/15
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
10/19/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9832"
GL Trx #: 200274
TO RECORD SEPTEMBER SALES TAX 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,888.38
TO RECORD SEPTEMBER SALES TAX 100-51510-41222 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 21.83
TO RECORD SEPTEMBER SALES TAX 100-55300-50213 SALES TAX 150.26
TO RECORD SEPTEMBER SALES TAX 100-55500-50213 SALES TAX 20.97
TO RECORD SEPTEMBER SALES TAX 215-55110-50213 SALES TAX 17.93
TO RECORD SEPTEMBER SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H 2,719.95
TO RECORD SEPTEMBER SALES TAX 252-52100-50213 SALES TAX 1.10
TO RECORD SEPTEMBER SALES TAX 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,738.98
TO RECORD SEPTEMBER SALES TAX 215-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 17.93
TO RECORD SEPTEMBER SALES TAX 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,719.95
TO RECORD SEPTEMBER SALES TAX 252-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1.10
5,649.19 5,649.19
10/23/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9833"
GL Trx #: 200281
RECLASS SEPT UPS STORE EXPENDITURE:!234-55100-50724 FOOD PANTRY EXPENSES 37.71
RECLASS SEPT UPS STORE EXPENDITURE:!234-54420-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 37.71
37.71 37.71
10/23/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9835"
GL Trx #: 200420
TID 6 AMENDMENT FEE 206-56400-50423 FILING FEES 1,000.00
TID 6 AMENDMENT FEE 206-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,000.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
10/23/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9834'
GL Trx #: 200421
6 CONTAINER TREES PLANTED IN CITY :100-53300-50360-50500000 TREE PURCHASES 360.00
6 CONTAINER TREES PLANTED IN CITY :100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 360.00
6 CONTAINER TREES PLANTED IN CITY :236-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 360.00
6 CONTAINER TREES PLANTED IN CITY :236-56900-47460 CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTI 360.00
720.00 720.00
10/24/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9836"
GL Trx #: 200431
CORRECT PR ENTRIES 100-55300-50128 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY 450.00
CORRECT PR ENTRIES 100-55300-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 450.00
450.00 450.00





11/20/2023 10:48 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 7/15
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
10/24/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9837'
GL Trx #: 200432
CORRECT PR ENTRIES 100-55300-50128 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY 120.00
CORRECT PR ENTRIES 100-55300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 120.00
120.00 120.00
10/25/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9838'
GL Trx #: 200707
RECLASS EDWARD JONES DEPOSIT 234-54420-50475 IMPREST DEPOSITS 5,000.00
RECLASS EDWARD JONES DEPOSIT 234-00000-11400 IMPREST ACCOUNT 5,000.00
5,000.00 5,000.00
10/27/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9846'
GL Trx #: 201135
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 500,000.00
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 100-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 500,000.00
500,000.00 500,000.00
10/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9353"
GL Trx #: 192356
RECLASS OCTOBER PROPERTY TAX 215-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 60,573.33
RECLASS OCTOBER PROPERTY TAX 215-55110-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 60,573.33
60,573.33 60,573.33
10/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9442"
GL Trx #: 193838
OCTOBER ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION 603-52300-50599 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 4,333.33
OCTOBER ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION 603-00000-18900 ACCUM DEPRECIATION 4,333.33
4,333.33 4,333.33
10/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '94606"
GL Trx #: 193875
OCTOBER FLEET MAINTENANCE REVENUE 1100-53300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 4,291.67
OCTOBER FLEET MAINTENANCE REVENUE 1100-53305-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 4,291.67
4,291.67 4,291.67
10/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9840'
GL Trx #: 201074
TO RECORD OCTOBER ACTIVITY 270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND GI 6,481.35
TO RECORD OCTOBER ACTIVITY 270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C . 6,481.35
6,481.35 6,481.35





11/20/2023 10:48 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 8/15

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
10/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9841'"
GL Trx #: 201109
TRANSFER FROM DEPT 55100 TO 56720 261-56720-50405 PROFESSIONAIL SERVICES 2,047.50
TRANSFER FROM DEPT 55100 TO 56720 261-55100-50405 PROFESSIONAIL SERVICES 2,047.50
2,047.50 2,047.50
10/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9858"
GL Trx #: 201148
TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H. 245-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 20.18
TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H. 245-00000-48110-50200000 INTEREST INCOME 20.18
20.18 20.18
10/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9859'
GL Trx #: 201149
TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -0O.H. 245-55190-50216-50200000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 2,459.04
TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -0O.H. 245-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 2,459.04
2,459.04 2,459.04
10/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9860"
GL Trx #: 201150
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-55300-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 23.28
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-56300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES - PIL. 114.66
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 177.30
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-51440-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 39.36
177.30 177.30
10/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9861"
GL Trx #: 201151
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L.215-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 79.36
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L.215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES 28.91
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L.215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE 50.45
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L.217-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 2.48
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L.217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 2.48

81.84 81.84





11/20/2023 10:48 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page:
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
10/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9863"
GL Trx #: 201153
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51200-50211 POSTAGE 53.16
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51440-50211 POSTAGE 1.92
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-52100-50211 POSTAGE 34.73
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-54600-50211 POSTAGE 177.60
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-52200-50211 POSTAGE 3.15
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51420-50211 POSTAGE 6.30
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 167.04
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-56300-50211 POSTAGE 155.49
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 234-54420-50211 POSTAGE 20.16
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 234-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 20.16
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 603-52300-50211 POSTAGE 3.33
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3.33
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-00000-12560 PREPAID POSTAGE 690.71
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-53300-50211 POSTAGE 2.52
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 245-55190-50211-50210214 POSTAGE 64.68
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 64.68
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 88.17
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51550-50211 POSTAGE 0.63
778.88 778.88
10/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9864"
GL Trx #: 201154
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 100-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT P¢ 416.40
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 416.40
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 400-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT P( 1,002.86
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 400-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,002.86
1,419.26 1,419.26
10/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9865"'
GL Trx #: 201155
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3.13
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 400-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 3.13
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 234.40
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 224-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 234.40
237.53 237.53





11/20/2023 10:48 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 10/15

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount

10/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9866'

GL Trx #: 201156
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI100-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 36,294.90
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 36,294.90
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI207-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 4,259.24
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI207-56400-48110 INTEREST INCOME 4,259.24
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI217-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,034.44
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI217-55110-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,034.44
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI223-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,977.96
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI223-60001-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,977.96
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI225-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 104.65
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI225-54910-48110 INTEREST INCOME 104.65
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52310-11302 WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK S 2,011.53
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52310-48110 INTEREST INCOME 2,011.53
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52320-11302 WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP S. 1,280.73
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52320-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,280.73
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI231-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 107.14
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI231-54600-48110 INTEREST INCOME 107.14
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI232-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 982.83
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI232-54600-48110 INTEREST INCOME 982.83
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI234-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,659.55
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI234-54420-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,659.55
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI242-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 99.06
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI242-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 99.06
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI805-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2,839.62
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI805-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 2,839.62
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI270-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2,169.91
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI270-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 2,169.91
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 8,585.99
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI400-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 8,585.99
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI411-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,726.20
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI411-53200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,726.20
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 581.56
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI224-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 581.56
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI254-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 4,202.34
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI254-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 4,202.34
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 70.90
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 70.90
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI232-00000-11310 WISC CD INVESTMENTS 1,111.70
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI232-54600-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,111.70
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI410-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,329.58
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI410-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,329.58
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI253-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 722.81
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI253-56500-48110 INTEREST INCOME 722.81

73,152.64 73,152.64





11/20/2023 10:48 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 11/15
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
10/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9867'
GL Trx #: 201460
RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 5,575.53
RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE 100-51200-45100 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 5,575.53
5,575.53 5,575.53
10/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9882'
GL Trx #: 201576
TID NEGATIVE CASH RECLASS 10-31-20:100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,816.13
TID NEGATIVE CASH RECLASS 10-31-20:100-00000-15206 DUE FROM TID #6 3,418.50
TID NEGATIVE CASH RECLASS 10-31-20:100-00000-15209 DUE FROM TID #9 602.37
TID NEGATIVE CASH RECLASS 10-31-20:206-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3,418.50
TID NEGATIVE CASH RECLASS 10-31-20:206-00000-25100 DUE TO GENERAIL FUND 3,418.50
TID NEGATIVE CASH RECLASS 10-31-20:209-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 602.37
TID NEGATIVE CASH RECLASS 10-31-20:209-00000-25100 DUE TO GENERAIL FUND 602.37
7,439.37 7,439.37
10/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9884'
GL Trx #: 201578
2022 SEPTIC MAINTENANCE FEE ERROR 100-51520-50300 MISC EXPENSES 85.86
2022 SEPTIC MAINTENANCE FEE ERROR 100-00000-24310 COUNTY & STATE TAXES PA° 85.86
85.86 85.86
2,741,061.82 2,741,061.82
TOTALS:
PRIMARY CHECKING 100-00000-11100 408,383.23
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100-00000-11302 463,705.10
LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 100-00000-11305 416.40
PREPAID POSTAGE 100-00000-12560 690.71
DUE FROM TID #6 100-00000-15206 3,418.50
DUE FROM TID #8 100-00000-15208 89,943.17
DUE FROM TID #9 100-00000-15209 602.37
PAYABLE TO OTHERS 100-00000-21105 209.47
UNCLAIMED FUNDS 100-00000-21200 2.63
COURT FINES 100-00000-22210 5,575.53
COUNTY & STATE TAXES PAYABLE 100-00000-24310 85.86
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-26600 460,376.50
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51100-41110 4,083.75
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51200-41110 2,676.00
COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 100-51200-45100 5,575.53
POSTAGE 100-51200-50211 53.16
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51300-41110 15,416.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51400-41110 9,529.50
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51420-41110 13,290.50
POSTAGE 100-51420-50211 6.30
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51440-41110 1,754.17





11/20/2023 10:48 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 12/15

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
POSTAGE 100-51440-50211 1.92
OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-51440-50310 39.36
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51510-41110 32,114.33
SALES TAX DISCOUNT 100-51510-41222 21.83
POSTAGE 100-51510-50211 167.04
OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-51510-50310 232.30
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51520-41110 10,943.33
MISC EXPENSES 100-51520-50300 85.86
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51550-41110 22,334.50
POSTAGE 100-51550-50211 0.63
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51930-41110 20,691.66
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-52100-41110 296,326.50
POSTAGE 100-52100-50211 34.73
VEHICLE EXPENSE 100-52100-50330 582.12
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-52200-41110 30,431.50
POSTAGE 100-52200-50211 3.15
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-52400-41110 9,816.42
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53200-41110 22,372.25
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53300-41110 12,849.17
TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 1,300.00
POSTAGE 100-53300-50211 2.52
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-53300-50340 2,200.92
TREE PURCHASES 100-53300-50360-50500000 360.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53305-41110 4,291.67
CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTMENTS 100-53305-47460 4,707.04
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53310-41110 6,000.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53400-41110 1,500.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53420-41110 8,416.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-54600-41110 34,271.33
FED GRANT - NUTRITION CONGREGATE MI100-54600-43335 3,855.25
FED GRANT - NUTRITION HOME DELIVERI100-54600-43336 1,463.50
MUNICIPAL GRANTS 100-54600-43798 1,500.00
DC - CONGREGATE MEAL CHARGES 100-54600-47362 3,855.25
DC - HOME DELIVERED MEAL CHARGES 100-54600-47363 1,463.50
TOWN CONTRIBUTIONS 100-54600-47390 1,500.00
POSTAGE 100-54600-50211 177.60
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-54910-41110 2,166.67
CEMETERY FEES 100-54910-46540 1,300.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55100-41110 2,083.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55200-41110 31,455.08
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 100-55200-50350 747.26
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55300-41110 12,350.67
SEASONAL/TEMPORARY 100-55300-50128 570.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55300-50151 450.00
SALES TAX 100-55300-50213 150.26
ADS & PUBLICATIONS 100-55300-50315 23.28
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-55300-50340 120.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55400-41110 2,597.00





11/20/2023 10:48 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 13/15

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55500-41110 37,260.00
SALES TAX 100-55500-50213 20.97
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-56300-41110 8,113.58
POSTAGE 100-56300-50211 155.49
VEHICLE EXPENSE 100-56300-50330 57.23
OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPAI100-56300-50340 114.66
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-56400-41110 625.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-88888-41110 164,334.41
ROOM TAXES 100-88888-41210 179.78
INTEREST INCOME 100-88888-48110 36,713.93
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 204-00000-26600 14,642.58
TAX INCREMENTS 204-56400-41111 14,642.58
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 205-00000-26600 4,975.38
TAX INCREMENTS 205-56400-41111 4,975.38
PRIMARY CHECKING 206-00000-11100 2,418.50
DUE TO GENERAL FUND 206-00000-25100 3,418.50
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 206-00000-26600 6,294.30
TAX INCREMENTS 206-56400-41111 6,294.30
FILING FEES 206-56400-50423 1,000.00
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 207-00000-11302 4,259.24
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 207-00000-26600 75,006.35
TAX INCREMENTS 207-56400-41111 75,006.35
INTEREST INCOME 207-56400-48110 4,259.24
PRIMARY CHECKING 208-00000-11100 89,943.17
LAND PURCHASE PAY - SHORT TERM 208-00000-21109 60,000.00
LAND PURCHASE PAY - LONG TERM 208-00000-21110 90,000.00
DUE TO GENERAL FUND 208-00000-25100 89,943.17
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 208-00000-26600 1,834.48
TAX INCREMENTS 208-56400-41111 1,834.48
CAPITAL LAND 208-56400-50860 150,000.00
PRIMARY CHECKING 209-00000-11100 602.37
DUE TO GENERAL FUND 209-00000-25100 602.37
PRIMARY CHECKING 215-00000-11100 17.93
US BANK - CC 215-00000-11102 79.36
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 215-00000-26600 60,573.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 215-00000-41110
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 215-55110-41110 60,573.33
LIBRARY FEES 215-55110-46710 28.91
COPY MACHINE 215-55110-46712 50.45
SALES TAX 215-55110-50213 17.93
PRIMARY CHECKING 217-00000-11100 50,000.00
US BANK - CC 217-00000-11102 2.48
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 217-00000-11302 51,034.44
INTEREST INCOME 217-55110-48110 1,034.44
DONATIONS 217-55110-48500 2.48
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 223-00000-11302 1,977.96
INTEREST INCOME 223-60001-48110 1,977.96

PRIMARY CHECKING

224-00000-11100

1,119.

51





11/20/2023 10:48 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 14/15

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 224-00000-11302 815.96
ACCUM DEPRECIATION 224-00000-18900 20,833.33
INTEREST INCOME 224-53300-48110 815.96
EQUIP MAINTENANCE 224-53300-50336 1,119.51
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 224-53300-50599 20,833.33
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 225-00000-11302 104.65
INTEREST INCOME 225-54910-48110 104.65
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 231-00000-11302 107.14
INTEREST INCOME 231-54600-48110 107.14
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 232-00000-11302 982.83
WISC CD INVESTMENTS 232-00000-11310 1,111.70
INTEREST INCOME 232-54600-48110 2,094.53
PRIMARY CHECKING 234-00000-11100 75.16
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 234-00000-11302 1,659.55
IMPREST ACCOUNT 234-00000-11400 5,000.00
INTEREST INCOME 234-54420-48110 1,659.55
POSTAGE 234-54420-50211 20.16
OFFICE SUPPLIES 234-54420-50310 92.71
IMPREST DEPOSITS 234-54420-50475 5,000.00
FOOD PANTRY EXPENSES 234-55100-50724 37.71
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 235-00000-26600 1,496.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 235-56700-41110 1,496.67
PRIMARY CHECKING 236-00000-11100 360.00
CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTMENTS 236-56900-47460 360.00
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 242-00000-11302 99.06
INTEREST INCOME 242-52200-48110 99.06
PRIMARY CHECKING 245-00000-11100 2,784.63
US BANK - CC 245-00000-11102 2,438.86
SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 245-00000-21104 2,719.95
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50224022 24,840.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50224023 24,840.00
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 245-00000-26600 19,573.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 245-00000-41110 19,573.00
INTEREST INCOME 245-00000-48110-50200000 20.18
POSTAGE 245-55190-50211-50210214 64.68
OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 245-55190-50216-50200000 2,459.04
PRIMARY CHECKING 247-00000-11100 179.78
ROOM TAXES 247-56710-41210 179.78
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 249-00000-26600 76,937.06
GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-53620-46420 76,937.06
PRIMARY CHECKING 252-00000-11100 1.10
SALES TAX 252-52100-50213 1.10
PRIMARY CHECKING 253-00000-11100 225,000.00
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 253-00000-11302 225,722.81
INTEREST INCOME 253-56500-48110 722.81
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 254-00000-11302 4,202.34
INTEREST INCOME 254-88888-48110 4,202.34

DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES

261-00000-26600

1,708.

33





11/20/2023 10:48 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 15/15

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 261-55100-50405 2,047.50
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 261-56720-41110 1,708.33
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 261-56720-50405 2,047.50
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 270-00000-11302 2,169.91
SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C & G 270-00000-12601 6,481.35
DEF INFLOW - CURB AND GUTTER 270-00000-26200 6,481.35
INTEREST INCOME 270-53300-48110 2,169.91
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 290-00000-26600 657.17
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 290-53520-41110 657.17
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 300-00000-26600 331,556.17
PROPERTY TAX - DEBT SERVICE 300-00000-41112 331,556.17
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 400-00000-11302 8,589.12
LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 400-00000-11305 1,002.86
INTEREST INCOME 400-53300-48110 9,591.98
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 410-00000-11302 1,329.58
INTEREST INCOME 410-00000-48110 1,329.58
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 411-00000-11302 1,726.20
INTEREST INCOME 411-53200-48110 1,726.20
PRIMARY CHECKING 603-00000-11100 3.33
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 603-00000-11302 70.90
ACCUM DEPRECIATION 603-00000-18900 4,333.33
INTEREST INCOME 603-52300-48110 70.90
POSTAGE 603-52300-50211 3.33
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 603-52300-50599 4,333.33
WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING 603-52310-11302 2,011.53
INTEREST INCOME 603-52310-48110 2,011.53
WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING 603-52320-11302 1,280.73
INTEREST INCOME 603-52320-48110 1,280.73
FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 805-00000-11200 972.02
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 805-00000-11302 2,839.62
INTEREST INCOME 805-52200-48110 2,839.62
INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUSTMENTS 805-52200-48199 972.02
LAND 910-00000-18001 150,000.00
CAPITAL LAND 910-91056-50860 150,000.00

GRAND TOTAL: 2,535,593.30 2,535,593.30





		07b1 budget.pdf

		07b2 journal.pdf




11/20/2023 10:55 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 10/31/2023  MONTH 10/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL
Account Type: Revenue

100-51100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 49,005.00 49,005.00 40,837.50 4,083.75 8,167.50 83.33
Total Revenue: 49,005.00 49,005.00 40,837.50 4,083.75 8,167.50 83.33
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51100-50110 SALARIES 0.00 43,200.00 36,900.00 3,600.00 6,300.00 85.42
100-51100-50110-41000000 SALARIES 43,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51100-50160 FICA TAXES 3,305.00 3,305.00 2,822.85 275.40 482.15 85.41
100-51100-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 231.44 0.00 (231.44) 100.00
100-51100-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL) 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,826.91 0.00 673.09 73.08
Total Expenditure: 49,005.00 49,005.00 41,781.20 3,875.40 7,223.80 85.26
Net - Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 (943.70) 208.35 943.70

Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE projected 2023 deficit of $1,335 - see subsequent page

Account Type: Revenue

100-51105-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 0.00 9,356.00 9,356.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-51105-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 5,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 5,600.00 9,356.00 9,356.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51105-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 1,000.00 4,756.00 2,465.97 0.00 2,290.03 51.85
100-51105-50316 RENT EXPENSE 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
100-51105-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,100.00 0.00 (100.00) 102.50
Total Expenditure: 5,600.00 9,356.00 6,565.97 0.00 2,790.03 70.18
Net - Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 0.00 0.00 2,790.03 0.00 (2,790.03)

Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL See subsequent pages regarding restricted fund balance.
Account Type: Revenue

100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 500.00 500.00 4,150.00 775.00 (3,650.00) 830.00
100-51110-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-51110-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 2,500.00 2,500.00 6,150.00 775.00 (3,650.00) 246.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51110-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,289.16 1,243.82 (289.16) 128.92
100-51110-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,010.60 298.60 489.40 67.37
Total Expenditure: 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,299.76 1,542.42 200.24 91.99
Net - Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 3,850.24 (767.42) (3,850.24)

bept 51115 - DEI TASK FORCE gt j]] have not received any invoices from the vendor.
Account Type: Revenue

100-51115-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 0.00 18,300.00 18,300.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 18,300.00 18,300.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51115-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 18,300.00 0.00 0.00 18,300.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 18,300.00 0.00 0.00 18,300.00 0.00

Net - Dept 51115 - DEI TASK FORCE 0.00 0.00 18,300.00 0.00 (18,300.00)





11/20/2023 10:55 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

Page: 2/2

2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 10/31/2023 MONTH 10/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 57,105.00 79,161.00 74,643.50 4,858.75 4,517.50 94.29
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 57,105.00 79,161.00 50,646.93 5,417.82 28,514.07 63.98

0.00 0.00 23,996.57 (559.07) (23,996.57) 100.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES





Total available funds as per below 2,790.03 Proposed budget amendment Revenue Expenditure
Projected 2023 activity as per K Becker (75% of total invoice) (4,125.00) Sustainability Committee
Projected deficit for 2023 (1,334.97) 100-51105-41110 Property tax - operations 1,375.00
100-51105-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,375.00
Projected 2024 activity as per K Becker (25% of total invoice) 1,375.00 General Revenues
100-88888-41110 Property tax - operations (1,375.00)
100-88888-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 1,375.00
Totals 1,375.00 1,375.00
11/07/2023 EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023 P
% Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00
2023 2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL Amended 12/31/2023 MONTH 12/31/23 BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET Budget NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR)  NORM (ABNORM)
100-51105-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 1,000.00 4,756.00 2,465.97 0.00 2,290.03
100-51105-50316 RENT EXPENSE 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00
100-51105-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,100.00 0.00 (100.00)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - FUND 100 5,600.00 9,356.00 6,565.97 0.00 2,790.03
11/07/2023 BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
Calculations as of 12/31/2023
2022 2023 2023 2023 2023 2024 2024 2024
ACTIVITY  ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY PROJECTED DEPT REQ FIN REVIEW PROPOSED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 12/31/23 ACTIVITY BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE
100-51105-4893C TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 10,000
100-51105-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 9,356 9,356 9,356
100-51105-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 5,600
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 10,000 5,600 9,356 9,356 9,356 0 0 0
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE
100-51105-50300 OPERATING EXPENSES 304
100-51105-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 141 1,000 4,756 2,466 4,756
100-51105-50316 RENT EXPENSE 200 600 600
100-51105-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000 4,000 4,100 4,600
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 645 5,600 9,356 6,566 9,356 0 0 0
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 100 9,355 0 0 2,790 0 0 0 0






Dave Ehlinger

From: Dave Ehlinger

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 1:47 PM

To: Bill Brehm

Cc: Tim Swadley

Subject: Arts Council restricted fund balance

Attachments: 07c4 Arts Council 2010-2022.pdf; 07c3 Arts Council 2023.pdf
Bill,

The Arts Council fund balance has been building from $210 in 2010 to $10,242 in 2023, with only calendar year 2016
having a deficit.

(Please see the attached PDF documents.)

Is there a plan on how to use the unspent life-to-date donations?
Thanks,

Dave

David P. Ehlinger, CPA

Director of Finance/Comptroller

City of Stoughton

207 S. Forrest St.

Stoughton, WI 53589

Desk (608) 873-6691

City Hall (608) 873-6677

Fax (608) 873-5519

DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com «< Please note new email address
www.cityofstoughton.com «< Please note new website URL






11/20/2023 REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
Month Ended: December

BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE
AS OF AS OF AS OF AS OF AS OF AS OF AS OF AS OF

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 12/31/2010 12/31/2014 12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2019 12/31/2020 12/31/2021 12/31/2022
Fund 239 - STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL
Revenues
239-00000-44900 MISC BLDG PERMITS 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
239-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.18 7.44 0.28 0.00
239-00000-48550 DONATIONS 180.00 4,515.00 0.00 50.00 4,825.00 500.00 4,925.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 210.00 4,515.00 0.00 50.00 4,863.18 507.44 4,925.28 0.00
Expenditures
239-00000-59740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,441.88
239-56400-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 75.00 2,901.32 0.00 3,410.48 216.00 2,026.22 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 75.00 2,901.32 0.00 3,410.48 216.00 2,026.22 6,441.88
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 210.00 4,440.00 (2,901.32) 50.00 1,452.70 291.44 2,899.06 (6,441.88)

Fund balance 210.00 4,650.00 1,748.68 1,798.68 3,251.38 3,542.82 6,441.88 0.00





11/20/2023 REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00

2023 2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL Amended 10/31/2023 MONTH 10/31/23 BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET Budget NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM)
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL
Account Type: Revenue
100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 500.00 500.00 4,150.00 775.00 (3,650.00)
100-51110-49204  INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00
100-51110-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 2,500.00 2,500.00 6,150.00 775.00 (3,650.00)
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51110-50215  OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,339.16 0.00 (339.16)
100-51110-50315  ADS & PUBLICATIONS 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,010.60 298.60 489.40
Total Expenditure: 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,349.76 298.60 150.24
Net - Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 3,800.24 476.40 (3,800.24)
Prior year fund balance 6,441.88 11/20/2023 journal entry Debit Credit
Current year surplus 3,800.24 100-00000-39900 Fund balance unassigned 10,242.12
Restricted fund balance as of 11/20/2023 10,242.12 100-00000-39650 Fund bal restricted Council (10,242.12)

Arts Council as of 11/20/2023





11/20/2023 01:53 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 10/31/2023 MONTH 10/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51200 - MUNICIPAL COURT
Account Type: Revenue
100-51200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS (32,112.00) (32,112.00) (26,760.00) (2,676.00) (5,352.00) 83.33
100-51200-45100 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 90,000.00 90, 000.00 63,556.22 5,575.53 26,443.78 70.62
100-51200-49205 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES 0.00 11,250.00 11,250.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 57,888.00 69,138.00 48,046.22 2,899.53 21,091.78 69.49
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51200-50110 SALARIES 0.00 13,000.00 11,000.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 84.62
100-51200-50110-31700000 SALARIES 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51200-50120 WAGES 0.00 39,803.00 33,620.48 3,061.76 6,182.52 84.47
100-51200-50120-31700000 WAGES 29,973.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51200-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
100-51200-50160 FICA TAXES 3,326.00 4,078.00 3,251.65 296.02 826.35 79.74
100-51200-50161 WRS - GENERAL 2,072.00 2,740.00 2,286.20 208.20 453.80 83.44
100-51200-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 42.00 42.00 229.82 24.62 (187.82) 547.19
100-51200-50210 TELEPHONE 100.00 100.00 78.89 5.43 21.11 78.89
100-51200-50211 POSTAGE 1,000.00 1,000.00 589.17 53.16 410.83 58.92
100-51200-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 350.00 350.00 1,135.35 0.00 (785.35)  324.39
100-51200-50300 MISC EXPENSES 25.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
100-51200-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 600.00 600.00 118.23 0.00 481.77 19.71
100-51200-50320 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 200.00 200.00 145.00 0.00 55.00 72.50
100-51200-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 6,700.00 6,700.00 6,554.17 0.00 145.83 97.82
Total Expenditure: 57,888.00 69,138.00 59,008.96 4,649.19 10,129.04 85.35
Net - Dept 51200 - MUNICIPAL COURT 0.00 0.00 (10,962.74) (1,749.66) 10,962.74
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 57,888.00 69,138.00 48,046.22 2,899.53 21,091.78 69.49
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 57,888.00 69,138.00 59,008.96 4,649.19 10,129.04 85.35
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (10,962.74) (1,749.66) 10,962.74 100.00
The department will likely have a deficit at year end, primarily due to revenues coming in

less than budgeted.





11/20/2023 01:57 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 10/31/2023  MONTH 10/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51300 - CITY ATTORNEY
Account Type: Revenue

100-51300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 185,000.00 185,000.00 154,166.70 15,416.67 30,833.30 83.33
Total Revenue: 185,000.00 185,000.00 154,166.70 15,416.67 30,833.30 83.33
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51300-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 175,000.00 175,000.00 106,748.92 20,425.74 68,251.08 61.00
100-51300-50419 OUTSIDE LEGAL - PERSONNEL 10,000.00 10,000.00 13,910.69 0.00 (3,910.69) 139.11
Total Expenditure: 185,000.00 185,000.00 120,659.61 20,425.74 64,340.39 65.22
Net - Dept 51300 - CITY ATTORNEY 0.00 0.00 33,507.09 (5,009.07) (33,507.09

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 185,000.00 185,000.00 154,166.70 15,416.67 30,833.30 83.33
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 185,000.00 185,000.00 120,659.61 20,425.74 64,340.39 65.22
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 33,507.09 (5,009.07) (33,507.09) 100.00

Above expenditures are through September 2023.

Personnel legal fees includes over $5,000 in legal fees related to an ethics
complaint.

It is anticipated that the department will have a small surplus at year end.





11/20/2023 02:02 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 10/31/2023 MONTH 10/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51400 - MAYOR
Account Type: Revenue
100-51400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 114,354.00 114,354.00 95,295.00 9,529.50 19,059.00 83.33
Total Revenue: 114,354.00 114,354.00 95,295.00 9,529.50 19,059.00 83.33
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51400-50110 SALARIES 0.00 74,522.00 62,828.80 5,732.80 11,693.20 84.31
100-51400-50110-41200000 SALARIES 74,522.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51400-50160 FICA TAXES 5,701.00 5,701.00 4,635.16 422.61 1,065.84 81.30
100-51400-50161 WRS - GENERAL 5,067.00 5,067.00 4,272.46 389.84 794.54 84.32
100-51400-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 16,193.00 16,193.00 13,528.40 1,352.84 2,664.60 83.54
100-51400-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,121.00 1,121.00 934.00 93.40 187.00 83.32
100-51400-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 88.00 88.00 391.60 40.57 (303.60) 445.00
100-51400-50210 TELEPHONE 0.00 700.00 1,127.62 39.22 (427.62) 161.09
100-51400-50210-41200000 TELEPHONE 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51400-50211 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 0.63 0.00 (0.63) 100.00
100-51400-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 750.00 750.00 1,027.99 241.51 (277.99) 137.07
100-51400-50320 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 8,500.00 9,463.12 0.00 (963.12) 111.33
100-51400-50320-41200000 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51400-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,712.00 1,712.00 1,770.86 88.00 (58.86) 103.44
Total Expenditure: 114,354.00 114,354.00 99,980.64 8,400.79 14,373.36 87.43
Net - Dept 51400 - MAYOR 0.00 0.00 (4,685.64) 1,128.71 4,685.64
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 114,354.00 114,354.00 95,295.00 9,529.50 19,059.00 83.33
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 114,354.00 114,354.00 99,980.64 8,400.79 14,373.36 87.43
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (4,685.64) 1,128.71 4,685.64 100.00






11/20/2023 02:05 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 10/31/2023 MONTH 10/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL
Account Type: Revenue
100-51510-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 385,372.00 385,372.00 321,143.30 32,114.33 64,228.70 83.33
100-51510-41222 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 270.00 270.00 213.60 21.83 56.40 79.11
100-51510-49205 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES 0.00 16,277.00 16,277.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 385,642.00 401,919.00 337,633.90 32,136.16 64,285.10 84.01
Account Type: Expenditure Overtime starting due to tax bill preparation and year-end prep work.
100-51510-50110 SALARIES 123,778.00 138,000.00 108,423.80 10,616.00 29,576.20 78.57
100-51510-50120 WAGES 119,993.00 119,993.00 109,155.11 9,230.40 10,837.89 90.97
100-51510-50126 OVERTIME 0.00 0.00 1,657.09 27.38 (1,657.09) 100.00
100-51510-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 1,850.00 1,850.00 0.00 0.00 1,850.00 0.00
100-51510-50160 FICA TAXES 18,790.00 19,878.00 16,323.87 1,479.46 3,554.13 82.12
100-51510-50161 WRS - GENERAL 16,703.00 17,670.00 14,924.66 1,351.40 2,745.34 84.46
100-51510-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 74,025.00 74,025.00 61,844.40 6,184.44 12,180.60 83.55
100-51510-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 3,363.00 3,363.00 2,802.00 280.20 561.00 83.32
100-51510-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 230.00 230.00 1,035.02 112.79 (805.02)  450.01
100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,895.60 167.04 (395.60) 126.37
100-51510-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 6,000.00 6,000.00 4,676.42 180.13 1,323.58 77.94
100-51510-50214 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE 1,000.00 1,000.00 7,472.22 1,444.36 (6,472.22)  747.22
100-51510-50300 MISC EXPENSES 100.00 100.00 (5,163.75) 0.00 5,263.75 '5,163.75)
100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 18,000.00 18,000.00 361.48 148.74 17,638.52 2.01
100-51510-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 0.00 0.00 133.13 94.63 (133.13) 100.00
100-51510-50407 BUSINESS TAX REGISTRATION 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00
100-51510-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL) 0.00 0.00 1,718.15 1,530.96 (1,718.15)  100.00
100-51510-50420 MEMBERSHIP DUES 300.00 300.00 361.60 0.00 (61.60) 120.53
100-51510-50439 SOFTWARE LICENSES 0.00 0.00 553.36 0.00 (553.36) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 385,642.00 401,919.00 328,174.16 32,847.93 73,744.84 81.65
Net - Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL 0.00 0.00 9,459.74 (711.77) (9,459.74)
Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue
100-51520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 131,320.00 131,320.00 109,433.30 10,943.33 21,886.70 83.33
100-51520-46120 NSF FEES - PUBLIC 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 (75.00)  100.00
Total Revenue: 131,320.00 131,320.00 109,508.30 10,943.33 21,811.70 83.39
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51520-50300 MISC EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 85.86 85.86 (85.86) 100.00
100-51520-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 16,000.00 16,000.00 17,371.38 0.00 (1,371.38) 108.57
100-51520-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00
100-51520-50406 SECTION 125 FEES 2,700.00 2,700.00 2,423.30 230.50 276.70 89.75
100-51520-50410 AUDIT FEES 60,000.00 60,000.00 75,028.00 3,557.00 (15,028.00) 125.05
100-51520-50411 BANK FEES 120.00 120.00 425.03 57.46 (305.03) 354.19
100-51520-50413 ASSESSOR SERVICES 45,000.00 45,000.00 43,300.93 3,800.93 1,699.07 96.22
Total Expenditure: 131,320.00 131,320.00 138,634.50 7,731.75 (7,314.50)  105.57
Net - Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES 0.00 0.00 (29,126.20) 3,211.58 29,126.20
Even with increased audit fees, a small departmental surplus MAY be achievable.
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 516,962.00 533,239.00 447,142.20 43,079.49 86,096.80 83.85
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 516,962.00 533,239.00 466,808.66 40,579.68 66,430.34 87.54






11/20/2023 02:05 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/2

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 10/31/2023  MONTH 10/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (19,666.46) 2,499.81 19,666.46 100.00





11/20/2023 02:10 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVATLABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 10/31/2023 MONTH 10/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES
Account Type: Revenue
PROPERTY TAX OPERATIONS
100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS (1,965,513.00)  (1,953,013.00)  (1,643,347.92) (164,334.41) (309, 665.08) 84.14
PROPERTY TAX OPERATIONS (1,965,513.00)  (1,953,013.00)  (1,643,347.92) (164,334.41 (309, 665.08) 84.14
oTuER Taxes Stoughton Utilities PILT payment anticipated to be received in January 2024.
100-88888-41118 AG USE CONVERSION PENALTY 1,000.00 1,000.00 15,090.94 0.00 (14,090.94) 1,509.09
100-88888-41210 ROOM TAXES 12,000.00 12,000.00 10,420.21 179.78 1,579.79 86.84
100-88888-41310 PILT - ELECTRIC UTILITY 339,406.00 449,406.00 0.00 0.00 449,406.00 0.00
100-88888-41312 PILT - WATER UTILITY 339,405.00 449,405.00 0.00 0.00 449,405.00 0.00
100-88888-41320 PILT - STOUGHTON HOUSING 51,989.00 51,989.00 47,172.78 23,586.39 4,816.22 90.74
100-88888-41321 PILT - DANE COUNTY HOUSING 10,100.00 10,100.00 10,273.86 0.00 (173.86) 101.72
100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 500.00 500.00 1,052.94 3.71 (552.94)  210.59
OTHER TAXES 754,400.00 97ﬂi4oo.oo 84,010.73 23,769.88 890,389.27 8.62
Room taxes for 3rd quarter have not been allocated to the Géneral Fund yet.
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES
100-88888-43410 STATE SHARED TAXES 539,978.00 539,978.00 80,994.68 0.00 458,983.32 15.00
100-88888-43411 STATE UTILITY AID 40,627.00 40,627.00 6,094.03 0.00 34,532.97 15.00
100-88888-43412 FALLEN PROTECTIVE (14.00) (14.00) 0.00 0.00 (14.00) 0.00
100-88888-43415 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT 252,162.00 252,162.00 252,161.73 0.00 0.27 100.00
100-88888-43430 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID 61,156.00 61,156.00 61,156.27 0.00 (0.27) 100.00
100-88888-43431 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID 40,042.00 40,042.00 40,042.38 0.00 (0.38) 100.00
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 933,951.00 933,951.00 440,449.09 0.00 493,501.91 47.16
State shared taxes, state utility aid, and fallen protective paid 11/20/2023.
FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES
100-88888-45120 ROOM TAX LATE PENALTY 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 (10,000.00)  100.00
FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 (10,000.00)  100.00
PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE
100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
100-88888-46150 SPECTAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 13,000.00 13,000.00 9,100.00 1,330.00 3,900.00 70.00
PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 13,100.00 13,100.00 9,100.00 1,330.00 4,000.00 69.47
INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FOR Correcting entry to allocate revenue as per budget posted 11-20-2023.
100-88888-47323 TOWN FIRE CHARGES 0.00 146,456.00 293,126.10 0.00 (146,670.10)  200.15
INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FOR 0.00 146,456.00 293,126.10 0.00 (146,670.10)  200.15
INTERDEPARTMENT CHARGES Need to inVeStigate with Stoughton Utilities.
100-88888-47410 ADMIN FEES - SEWER UTILITY 22,000.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-47420 ADMIN FEES - ELECTRIC UTILITY 35,400.00 35,400.00 17,250.00 0.00 18,150.00 48.73
100-88888-47430 ADMIN FEES - WATER UTILITY 6,600.00 6,600.00 0.00 0.00 6,600.00 0.00
100-88888-47440 ADMIN FEES - EMS 18,000.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-47450 DEPT CHG - UTILITY RENT 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INTERDEPARTMENT CHARGES 132,000.00 82,000.00 57,250.00 0.00 24,750.00 69.82
MISCELLANEOUS rEveEnue Rent payment deferred until market rent assessment is completed.
100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 80,000.00 80,000.00 439,376.63 36,778.63 (359,376.63)  549.22
100-88888-48113 REBATE 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,546.39 0.00 1,453.61 85.46
100-88888-48116 DIVIDEND - CVMIC EQUITY 12,500.00 12,500.00 18,384.00 0.00 (5,884.00) 147.07
100-88888-48130 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 554.09 0.00 445.91 55.41
100-88888-48200 RENT INCOME - UTILITY BLDG 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00





11/20/2023 02:10 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 10/31/2023  MONTH 10/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
100-88888-48220 RENTAL INCOME 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,999.67 0.00 (499.67) 133.31
100-88888-48940 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00 0.00 27.24 0.00 (27.24)  100.00
100-88888-48970 DIVIDEND - WORKERS COMP 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 117,500.00 155,000.00 468,888.02 36,778.63 (313,888.02) 302.51
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
100-88888-49270 TRANSFER IN - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 451,062.00 451,062.00 0.00 0.00 451,062.00 0.00
100-88888-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 (297,137.00) 0.00 0.00 (297,137.00) 0.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 451,062.00 172,925.00 19,000.00 0.00 153,925.00 10.99
Total Revenue: 436,500.00 524,819.00 (261,523.98) (102,455.90) 786,342.98 (49.83)
Account Type: Expenditure There are two (2) known retirements pending. Their 2022 balances totalled $93,116.
BENEFITS
100-88888-50135 RETENTION INITIATIVE 350,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-88888-50169 HSA RETIREMENT PAYOUT 85,000.00 71,693.00 0.00 0.00 71,693.00 0.00
BENEFITS 435,000.00 71,693.00 0.00 0.00 71,693.00 0.00
OPERATIONAL With the changes in the Wisconsin statutes, this expenditure will not continue past 2024.
100-88888-50416 UNCOLLECTABLE TAXES 1,500.00 1,500.00 720.34 0.00 779.66 48.02
OPERATIONAL 1,500.00 1,500.00 720.34 0.00 779.66 48.02
OTHER FINANCING USES
100-88888-50920 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT 0.00 140,436.00 140,435.50 0.00 0.50 100.00
100-88888-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 0.00 52,170.00 52,170.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-59750 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT RETIREMENT 0.00 2,054.00 2,054.10 0.00 (0.10)  100.00
OTHER FINANCING USES 0.00 194,660.00 194,659.60 0.00 0.40 100.00
Unclassified Classification to Other Financing Uses made in BS&A 11-20-2023.
100-88888-50925 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES 0.00 256,966.00 256,966.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Unclassified 0.00 256,966.00 256,966.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Expenditure: 436,500.00 524,819.00 452,345.94 0.00 72,473.06 86.19
Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 (713,869.92) (102,455.90) 713,869.92
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 436,500.00 524,819.00 (261,523.98) (102,455.90) 786,342.98 49.83
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 436,500.00 524,819.00 452,345.94 0.00 72,473.06 86.19
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (713,869.92) (102,455.90) 713,869.92 100.00





		07c1 Council.pdf

		07c2 Sustainability Committee proposed budget amendment 2024 11-07-2023.pdf

		07c3 Arts Council email 11-20-2023.pdf

		07c4 Arts Council 2010-2022.pdf

		07c5 Arts Council 2023.pdf

		07c6 Muni Court.pdf

		07c7 City Attorney.pdf

		07c8 Mayor.pdf

		07c9 Finance.pdf

		07c10 Gen Rev.pdf








11/21/2023 09:18 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Fund 247 TOURISM FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets *x*
247-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.00 25,561.50
247-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 46,152.00 0.00
Total Assets 46,152.00 25,561.50
*** Liabilities ***
247-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 63,164.00 0.00
247-00000-25100 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 4,806.00 0.00
247-00000-26630 DEF INFLOW ROOM TAXES 2,212.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 70,182.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
247-00000-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED (24,030.00) (24,030.00)
Total Fund Balance (24,030.00) (24,030.00)
Beginning Fund Balance (24,030.00)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 49,591.50
Ending Fund Balance 25,561.50
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 25,561.50

3rd quarter room taxes have not been disbursed yet.





11/21/2023 09:24 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 10/31/2023  MONTH 10/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 247 - TOURISM FUND
Dept 56710 - TOURISM
Account Type: Revenue

247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 120,000.00 120,000.00 147,364.46 25,381.72 (27,364.46) 122.80
Total Revenue: 120,000.00 120,000.00 147,364.46 25,381.72 (27,364.46) 122.80
Account Type: Expenditure

247-56710-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 120,000.00 120,000.00 97,772.96 0.00 22,227.04 81.48
Total Expenditure: 120,000.00 120,000.00 97,772.96 0.00 22,227.04 81.48
Net - Dept 56710 - TOURISM 0.00 0.00 49,591.50 25,381.72 (49,591.50)

Fund 247 - TOURISM FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 120,000.00 120,000.00 147,364.46 25,381.72 (27,364.406) 122.80
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 120,000.00 120,000.00 97,772.96 0.00 22,227.04 81.48
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 49,591.50 25,381.72 (49,591.50) 100.00

3rd quarter room taxes have not been disbursed yet.





11/21/2023 09:26 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 253 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

253-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 265,312.93 9,035.51
253-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.00 225,722.81
253-00000-13011 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 30,000.00

Total Assets 265,312.93 264,758.32

*** Tiabilities ***

253-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,474.00 88.00

Total Liabilities 1,474.00 88.00

*** Fund Balance ***

253-00000-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 263,838.93 263,838.93
Total Fund Balance 263,838.93 263,838.93
Beginning Fund Balance 263,838.93
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 831.39
Ending Fund Balance 264,670.32

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 264,758.32





11/21/2023 09:39 AM
User: DAVE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Page: 1/1

DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 10/31/2023 MONTH 10/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 253 - AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
Dept 56500 - PUBLIC HOUSING
Account Type: Revenue
253-56500-46900 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 (30,000.00) 100.00
253-56500-48110 INTEREST INCOME 400.00 400.00 4,190.39 813.73 (3,790.39) 1,047.60
253-56500-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY (400.00) (400.00) 0.00 0.00 (400.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 0.00 34,190.39 813.73 (34,190.39) 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
253-56500-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 33,359.00 1,404.00 (33,359.00) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 0.00 33,359.00 1,404.00 (33,359.00) 100.00
Net - Dept 56500 - PUBLIC HOUSING 0.00 0.00 831.39 (590.27) (831.39
Fund 253 - AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 34,190.39 813.73 (34,190.39) 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 33,359.00 1,404.00 (33,359.00) 100.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 831.39 (590.27) (831.39) 100.00





11/21/2023 09:42 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 254 ARPA FUND

Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

254-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 70,026.38 109,042.36
254-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,078,747.91 933,630.61
Total Assets 1,148,774.29 1,042,672.97

***% Tiabilities ***

254-00000-28500 UNEARNED REVENUE 1,134,183.41 987,235.43

Total Liabilities 1,134,183.41 987,235.43

*** Fund Balance ***

254-00000-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 14,590.88 14,590.88
Total Fund Balance 14,590.88 14,590.88
Beginning Fund Balance 14,590.88
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 40,846.66
Ending Fund Balance 55,437.54

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,042,672.97





11/21/2023 09:58 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 10/31/2023 MONTH 10/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 254 - ARPA FUND
Dept 54100 - PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue
254-54100-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-54100-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Net - Dept 54100 - PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 54420 - GENERAL RELIEF
Account Type: Revenue
254-54420-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-54420-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Net - Dept 54420 - GENERAL RELIEF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 54600 - SENIOR CENTER
Account Type: Revenue
254-54600-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 2,000.00 1,947.98 0.00 52.02 97.40
Total Revenue: 0.00 2,000.00 1,947.98 0.00 52.02 97.40
Account Type: Expenditure
254-54600-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 2,000.00 1,947.98 0.00 52.02 97.40
Total Expenditure: 0.00 2,000.00 1,947.98 0.00 52.02 97.40
Net - Dept 54600 - SENIOR CENTER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 54980 - OTHER HEALTH HUMAN SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue
254-54980-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-54980-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100.00
254-54980-50447 PRINTING AND DUPLICATING 0.00 0.00 328.96 0.00 (328.96) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 100,000.00 100,328.96 100,000.00 (328.96) 100.33
Net - Dept 54980 - OTHER HEALTH HUMAN SERVICES 0.00 0.00 (328.96) (100,000.00) 328.96
Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT
Account Type: Revenue
254-55100-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-55100-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00





11/21/2023 09:58 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 10/31/2023 MONTH 10/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 254 - ARPA FUND
Net - Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 56730 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Account Type: Revenue
254-56730-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-56730-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
Net - Dept 56730 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES
Account Type: Revenue
254-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 41,175.62 4,366.52 (41,175.62) 100.00
254-88888-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 184,730.00 0.00 0.00 184,730.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 184,730.00 41,175.62 4,366.52 143,554.38 22.29
Account Type: Expenditure
254-88888-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 0.00 184,730.00 0.00 0.00 184,730.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 184,730.00 0.00 0.00 184,730.00 0.00
Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 41,175.62 4,366.52 (41,175.62)
Fund 254 - ARPA FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 533,730.00 188,123.60 4,366.52 345,606.40 35.25
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 533,730.00 147,276.94 100,000.00 386,453.06 27.59
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 40,846.66 (95,633.48) (40,846.66) 100.00





11/21/2023 10:42 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
Period Ending 10/31/2023

Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* kK Assets * k%
261-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 3,424.19 21,379.99
261-00000-12550 PREPAID EXPENSES 0.00 112.50
261-56720-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 9,121.88 0.00
261-56720-12550 PREPAID EXPENSES 112.50 0.00
261-56720-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 20,500.00 0.00
261-57120-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - REVOLVING LOAN FUND 115,906.50 189,329.03
261-57120-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 42,162.76 0.00
261-57120-13500 REVOLVING LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE 137,449.34 111,597.81
Total Assets 328,677.17 322,419.33
*** Liabilities ***
261-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 658.17 0.00
261-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 3,416.70
261-56720-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 20,500.00 0.00
261-57120-26410 DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND 0.34 0.00
Total Liabilities 21,158.51 3,416.70
*** Fund Balance ***
261-56720-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 0.00 10,766.00
261-56720-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 149,449.00 0.00
261-57120-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 158,069.66 0.00
261-57120-39604 FUND BAL REST REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM 0.00 296,752.66
Total Fund Balance 307,518.66 307,518.66
Beginning Fund Balance 307,518.66
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 11,483.97
Ending Fund Balance 319,002.63

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

322,419.

33





11/21/2023 12:53 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 10/31/2023 MONTH 10/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Account Type: Revenue
261-56720-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 20,500.00 20,500.00 17,083.30 1,708.33 3,416.70 83.33
261-56720-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 169.15 0.00 (169.15) 100.00
261-56720-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 32,500.00 32,500.00 17,252.45 1,708.33 15,247.55 53.08
Account Type: Expenditure
261-56720-50200 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES 300.00 300.00 252.00 0.00 48.00 84.00
261-56720-50211 POSTAGE 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
261-56720-50220 UTILITIES 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,673.53 408.17 1,326.47 73.47
261-56720-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 27,000.00 27,000.00 7,436.25 2,047.50 19,563.75 27.54
261-56720-50420 MEMBERSHIP DUES 150.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Expenditure: 32,500.00 32,500.00 11,511.78 2,455.67 20,988.22 35.42
Net - Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 0.00 0.00 5,740.67 (747.34) (5,740.67)
Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM
Account Type: Revenue
261-57120-48108 INTEREST - RLF 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,929.09 0.00 1,070.91 64.30
261-57120-48110 INTEREST INCOME 250.00 250.00 2,580.29 285.62 (2,330.29) 1,032.12
261-57120-48600 RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 50,000.00 50,000.00 1,233.92 0.00 48,766.08 2.47
261-57120-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY (34,250.00) (34,250.00) 0.00 0.00 (34,250.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 19,000.00 19,000.00 5,743.30 285.62 13,256.70 30.23
Account Type: Expenditure
261-57120-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
261-57120-50415 RLF LOAN ISSUED 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 0.00
Net - Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 5,743.30 285.62 (5,743.30)
Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:
TOTAL REVENUES 51,500.00 51,500.00 22,995.75 1,993.95 28,504.25 44.65
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 51,500.00 51,500.00 11,511.78 2,455.67 39,988.22 22.35
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 11,483.97 (461.72) (11,483.97) 100.00





11/21/2023 12:55 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

290-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 151,468.77 144,696.15
290-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 7,886.00 0.00
Total Assets 159,354.77 144,696.15

***% Tiabilities ***

290-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 21,161.18 0.00
290-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 7,886.00 1,314.30
290-00000-28500 UNEARNED REVENUE 130,307.59 130,307.59

Total Liabilities 159,354.77 131,621.89

*** Fund Balance ***

Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 13,074.26
Ending Fund Balance 13,074.26

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 144,696.15





11/21/2023 12:56 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 10/31/2023  MONTH 10/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES
Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE
Account Type: Revenue

290-53520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 7,886.00 7,886.00 6,571.70 657.17 1,314.30 83.33
290-53520-43537 TAXI GRANT 246,762.00 246,762.00 210,438.00 0.00 36,324.00 85.28
290-53520-46900 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 106,000.00 106,000.00 84,098.25 9,550.00 21,901.75 79.34
290-53520-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 1,214.65 204.54 (1,214.65) 100.00
Total Revenue: 360,648.00 360,648.00 302,322.60 10,411.71 58,325.40 83.83
Account Type: Expenditure

290-53520-50219 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES 360,648.00 360,648.00 289,248.34 29,885.61 71,399.66 80.20
Total Expenditure: 360,648.00 360,648.00 289,248.34 29,885.61 71,399.66 80.20
Net - Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 13,074.26 (19,473.90) (13,074.26)

Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES:

TOTAL REVENUES 360,648.00 360,648.00 302,322.60 10,411.71 58,325.40 83.83
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 360,648.00 360,648.00 289,248.34 29,885.61 71,399.66 80.20

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 13,074.26 (19,473.90) (13,074.26) 100.00






11/21/2023 12:59 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 805 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST

Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

* Kk Kk Assets * Kk Kk

805-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.00 48,697.07
805-00000-11200 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 0.00 47,996.16
805-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.00 630,870.42
805-00000-11350 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS 0.00 254,936.44
Total Assets 0.00 982,500.09

*** Liabilities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*x* Fund Balance **x*
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 982,500.09
Ending Fund Balance 982,500.09

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 982,500.09





11/21/2023 01:00 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023
DB: Stoughton Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 10/31/2023 MONTH 10/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 805 - FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST
Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT
Account Type: Revenue
805-52200-43420 FIRE INSURANCE DUES 0.00 43,600.00 43,600.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
805-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 40,000.00 33,527.22 4,646.20 6,472.78 83.82
805-52200-48199 INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 3,715.28 972.02 (3,715.28)  100.00
805-52200-49740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 0.00 905,504.00 905,504.31 0.00 (0.31) 100.00
805-52200-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 (937,099.00) 0.00 0.00 (937,099.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 52,005.00 986,346.81 5,618.22 (934,341.81) 1,896.64
Account Type: Expenditure
805-52200-50130 FIRE PENSION BENEFIT 0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 0.00
805-52200-50211 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 5.22 0.00 (5.22) 100.00
805-52200-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 0.00 0.00 17.28 0.00 (17.28) 100.00
805-52200-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 3,305.00 2,847.50 0.00 457.50 86.16
805-52200-50404 ACTUARIAL FEES 0.00 6,700.00 0.00 0.00 6,700.00 0.00
805-52200-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 976.72 0.00 (976.72)  100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 52,005.00 3,846.72 0.00 48,158.28 7.40
Net - Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT 0.00 0.00 982,500.09 5,618.22 (982,500.09
Fund 805 - FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 52,005.00 986,346.81 5,618.22 (934,341.81) 1,896.64
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 52,005.00 3,846.72 0.00 48,158.28 7.40
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 982,500.09 5,618.22 (982,500.09) 100.00





		10d1 Balance.pdf

		10d2 Tourism revenue.pdf

		10d3 Housing balance.pdf

		10d4 Housing revenue.pdf

		10d5 ARPA balance.pdf

		10d6 ARPA revenue.pdf

		10d7 RDA balance.pdf

		10d8 RDA revenue.pdf

		10d9 Shared balance.pdf

		10d10 Shared revenue.pdf

		10d11 Pension balance.pdf

		10d12 Pension revenue.pdf




City of Stoughton

Adopted Budget 2024 - Technical Corrections

As authorized as per R-171-2023

Department Category GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION Mayor Adopted
Revenues
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 5,510,233 5,510,233
BOND PROCEEDS 91,460 91,309
NET POSITION APPLIED 29,661 33,643
FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 166,295 154,608
Total revenues
Expenditures
WAGES 1,232,748 1,236,540
FICA TAXES 289,434 289,723
WRS - GENERAL 90,451 90,714
HEALTH INSURANCE 1,602,352 1,586,764
LIFE INSURANCE 2,892 2,905
ERP ADJUSTMENT 39,000 41,000
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0 1,375
Total expenditures
Council - Sustainability Revenue 100-51105-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 1,375
Council - Sustainability Expenditure 100-51105-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,375
City Clerk Revenue 100-51420-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 197,953 197,619
City Clerk Expenditure 100-51420-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 34,472 34,138
EMS Revenue 603-52300-49950 NET POSITION APPLIED 18,797 18,209
EMS Expenditure 603-52300-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 60,736 60,148
Finance Revenue 100-51510-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 508,149 507,387
Finance Expenditure 100-51510-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 78,792 78,030
Fire Revenue 100-52200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 209,391 208,812
Fire Expenditure 100-52200-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 59,914 59,335
General Revenues Revenue 100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS (2,720,451) (2,706,773)
General Revenues Revenue 100-88888-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 161,291 149,613
General Revenues Expenditure 100-88888-50477 ERP ADJUSTMENT 39,000 41,000

S:\Finance\BUDGET\2024 Budget Prep\Final budget corrections 2024 11-14-2023

Page 1 of 3

Inc (Dec) Reason
0

(151)
3,982

(11,687)

(7,856)

3,792 Wage rate correction
289 Wage rate correction
263 Wage rate correction

(15,588) Premium from 6% to 5%
13 Wage rate correction
2,000 Final adjustment
1,375 Council action
(7,856)

1,375 Council action
1,375 Council action

(334)
(334) Premium from 6% to 5%

(588)
(588) Premium from 6% to 5%

(762)
(762) Premium from 6% to 5%

(579)
(579) Premium from 6% to 5%

13,678 Offset for all other depts
(11,678) Final adjustment
2,000 Final adjustment





City of Stoughton

Adopted Budget 2024 - Technical Corrections

As authorized as per R-171-2023

Inc (Dec)

Department Category GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION Mayor Adopted
Human Resources Revenue 100-51550-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 345,075 344,575
Human Resources Expenditure 100-51550-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 49,488 48,988
Info Tech / Media Services Revenue 100-55500-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 475,589 475,089
Info Tech / Media Services Expenditure 100-55500-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 51,707 51,207
Mayor Revenue 100-51400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 124,852 124,685
Mayor Expenditure 100-51400-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 17,236 17,069
Opera House Revenue 245-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 209,258 208,846
Opera House Expenditure 245-55190-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 42,678 42,266
Planning - Inspection Revenue 100-52400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 158,866 158,699
Planning - Inspection Expenditure 100-52400-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 17,236 17,069
Planning - City Buildings Revenue 100-53200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 261,765 261,439
Planning - City Buildings Expenditure 100-53200-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 32,045 31,719
Planning & Development Revenue 100-56300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 56,766 56,368
Planning & Development Expenditure 100-56300-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 41,136 40,738
Planning - CIP Construction Revenue 400-56300-49110 BOND PROCEEDS 91,460 91,309
Planning - CIP Construction Expenditure 400-56300-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 15,594 15,443
Police Revenue 100-52100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 3,872,192 3,867,726
Police Expenditure 100-52100-50122 WAGES - DISPATCH 335,710 336,314
Police Expenditure 100-52100-50160 FICA TAXES 205,122 205,168
Police Expenditure 100-52100-50161 WRS - GENERAL 24,067 24,109
Police Expenditure 100-52100-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 533,484 528,326
Public Library Revenue 215-55110-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 742,679 741,585
Public Library Expenditure 215-55110-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 107,493 106,399
Public Works - Admin Revenue 100-53100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 170,286 169,986
Public Works - Admin Expenditure 100-53100-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 31,033 30,733

S:\Finance\BUDGET\2024 Budget Prep\Final budget corrections 2024 11-14-2023

Page 2 of 3

Reason

(500)
(500) Premium from 6% to 5%

(500)
(500) Premium from 6% to 5%

(167)
(167) Premium from 6% to 5%

(412)
(412) Premium from 6% to 5%

(167)
(167) Premium from 6% to 5%

(326)
(326) Premium from 6% to 5%

(398)
(398) Premium from 6% to 5%

(151)
(151) Premium from 6% to 5%

(4,466)

604 Wage rate correction
46 Wage rate correction
42 Wage rate correction

(5,158) Premium from 6% to 5%

(1,094)
(1,094) Premium from 6% to 5%

(300)
(300) Premium from 6% to 5%





City of Stoughton

Adopted Budget 2024 - Technical Corrections

As authorized as per R-171-2023

Department Category GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION Mayor Adopted
Public Works - Streets Revenue 100-53300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS (242,475) (244,686)
Public Works - Streets Expenditure 100-53300-50120 WAGES 585,081 585,520
Public Works - Streets Expenditure 100-53300-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 9,000 7,800
Public Works - Streets Expenditure 100-53300-50160 FICA TAXES 49,881 49,906
Public Works - Streets Expenditure 100-53300-50161 WRS - GENERAL 42,636 42,658
Public Works - Streets Expenditure 100-53300-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 154,997 153,499
Public Works - Streets Expenditure 100-53300-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 1,737 1,738
Public Works - Parks Revenue 100-55200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 399,380 398,297
Public Works - Parks Expenditure 100-55200-50120 WAGES 121,474 121,006
Public Works - Parks Expenditure 100-55200-50160 FICA TAXES 16,076 15,957
Public Works - Parks Expenditure 100-55200-50161 WRS - GENERAL 9,107 9,001
Public Works - Parks Expenditure 100-55200-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 39,873 39,486
Public Works - Parks Expenditure 100-55200-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 561 558
Public Works - Refuse Revenue 249-53620-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 5,004 4,995
Public Works - Refuse Expenditure 249-53620-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 870 861
Public Works - Storm Sewer Revenue 224-53300-49950 NET POSITION APPLIED 10,864 15,434
Public Works - Storm Sewer Expenditure 224-53300-50120 WAGES 181,483 185,900
Public Works - Storm Sewer Expenditure 224-53300-50160 FICA TAXES 18,355 18,692
Public Works - Storm Sewer Expenditure 224-53300-50161 WRS - GENERAL 14,641 14,946
Public Works - Storm Sewer Expenditure 224-53300-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 49,819 49,338
Public Works - Storm Sewer Expenditure 224-53300-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 594 609
Planning - Storm Sewer Expenditure 224-53600-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,364 2,341
Recreation Programs Revenue 100-55300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 252,048 251,540
Recreation Programs Expenditure 100-55300-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 52,528 52,020
Rec Prog - Youth Center Revenue 100-55400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 27,633 27,379
Rec Prog - Youth Center Expenditure 100-55400-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 26,264 26,010
Senior Center Revenue 100-54600-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 461,277 460,285
Senior Center Expenditure 100-54600-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 102,593 101,601

S:\Finance\BUDGET\2024 Budget Prep\Final budget corrections 2024 11-14-2023

Page 3 of 3

Inc (Dec) Reason
(2,211)
439 Wage rate correction
(1,200) Wage rate correction
25 Wage rate correction
22 Wage rate correction
(1,498) Premium from 6% to 5%
1 Wage rate correction

(1,083)
(468) Wage rate correction
(119) Wage rate correction
(106) Wage rate correction
(387) Premium from 6% to 5%
(3) Wage rate correction

(9)
(9) Premium from 6% to 5%

4,570
4,417 Wage rate correction
337 Wage rate correction
305 Wage rate correction
(481) Premium from 6% to 5%
15 Wage rate correction
(23) Premium from 6% to 5%

(508)
(508) Premium from 6% to 5%

(254)
(254) Premium from 6% to 5%

(992)
(992) Premium from 6% to 5%






Memorandum

TO: Dave Ehlinger, Finance Director
Tim Swadley, Mayor

FROM: Joshua Ripp, Fire Chief

DATE: November 11, 2023

SUBIJECT: Apparatus Pre-Payment Discussion

Background

The capital budget includes money for a new fire engine in 2025 ($950,000 est) and a Ladder
Truck in 2027 (51,900,000 est). We are replacing trucks that are both 20+ years old, and they
are having maintenance issues. Parts are getting more difficult to find, as manufacturers stop
producing (end of life) older parts and systems. In addition, we are finding conflicts with some
of the newer parts mixing in with the older systems (Ladder 4 especially).

In recent history, the City of Stoughton has pre-paid for apparatus. This has given some savings.
This helped to keep the expenditure in the proper year, and generally locked in the price a bit
with the contract. It wasn’t a big deal, as trucks generally were delivered within a year of being
ordered (18 months for trucks that were more complicated).

Currently, deliveries are estimated at 36 months for trucks, from time of order. This renders
some issues with budgeting and delivery, as pre-paying for a truck could be spending money 3
years before the truck is delivered.

What seems to be working to our advantage is that the custom fire chassis pricing (so far), is
generally able to be contracted on a specific price. If we were buying apparatus that had a
commercial chassis (International, Freightliner, Kenworth, for example), the chassis cost
wouldn’t be fully known until delivery.





Options to consider

#1) Truck is ordered, and paid for on delivery:

Had you asked me 5 months ago, this was the only way to go. At that point, pre-payment was
not advantageous. $10K to S20K was not a worthwhile prepayment for a $950,000 truck and
interest would be racking up on the borrowing. Payment would be borrowed and paid for upon
delivery.

#2) Truck is ordered, pre-payment of truck occurs all at once:

Recently, Pierce has significantly increased the amount of the pre-payment discount. A recent
truck (I’'m assuming a truck in the range of $2 million dollars) had a $200,000 discount when the
cost of the truck was 100% paid for up front.

#3) Truck is ordered, pre-payment of truck is paid out over the timeframe of production:

Again, the Pierce pre-payment discount as before, but payments are made annually, factoring
in the expected delivery time (36 months for example) and the total cost (divided by 3 years).
I’m awaiting an answer if the pre-payment percentage decreases with this option or not.

Info to be determined:
| anticipate the information that needs to be assessed is:

*Cost of borrowing money (interest costs) vs pre-payment gains. Which is more beneficial to
the city?

*Legal aspects of contracting/budgeting for equipment 3 years out. | know this is currently a
factor in the ordering/pricing for a Public Works plow truck. | understand the chassis costs
were not locked in, as the manufacturers weren’t willing to do so.

* Ordering of the apparatus — We are currently working on truck specifications. Pricing and
discussion of ordering will follow. My goal is to have the specs finished in less than 6 months.
We will figure out pricing with the manufacturers after that.

Discussion

I’d like to meet in the near future to run some scenarios. Please let me know if there are any
guestions you would like answers to from the truck manufacturers.






Dave Ehlinger

From: Keating, Bridgette <Bridgette.Keating@quarles.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 4:16 PM

To: Dave Ehlinger

Cc: David Ferris; Joshua Ripp

Subject: RE: Financing for Fire Apparatus Memo

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Dave,

You are correct that the reimbursement period (check issuance to bond issuance) cannot be more than 3-years if the
City issues more than $S5M of tax-exempt obligations in the calendar year the bonds are issued. If the City issues less
than $5M of tax-exempt bonds in the year of the reimbursement, then the 3-year limit does not apply.

I don’t see any concerns using bond proceeds to prepay for an asset. | think that is still a capital expenditure (vs working
capital) for tax-exempt bond purposes. That is, there is no problem with the City issuing bonds as payments are needed.

Hopefully that helps. Happy to talk further.

Bridgette

Quarles

Bridgette Keating | Partner

Bridgette.Keating@quarles.com | D. 414-277-5790 | M. 414-406-6523
Quarles & Brady LLP

411 East Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 2400, Milwaukee, W| 53202-4428
BIO | vCard | quarles.com | LinkedIn

Assistant: Celest Walker, 414-277-5132

From: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 8:13 AM

To: Keating, Bridgette (MKE x1790) <Bridgette.Keating@quarles.com>

Cc: David Ferris <DFerris@ehlers-inc.com>; Joshua Ripp <JRipp@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: FW: Financing for Fire Apparatus Memo

Bridgette,

Please see the attached memo.





Given the 36 month lead time for delivery, am | correct in assuming that would be outside the window for
reimbursement to the City?

What would be the longest applicable timeframe from check issuance to bond issuance in this scenario?

Given the payment would be coded as a prepaid asset versus a capital outlay for two plus years, are there any legal
issues for issuing GO Debt for a future asset?

Thanks,

Dave

From: Joshua Ripp <JRipp@cityofstoughton.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 7:40 AM

To: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>; Tim Swadley <TSwadley@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: Financing for Fire Apparatus Memo

Please find my memo regarding financing.

Joshua Ripp

Fire Chief

Stoughton Fire Department

MABAS WI Vice President

Desk 608-646-0427

Cell 608-719-7606

JRipp@cityofstoughton.com
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/48571be6/UxV4g1kZ2kGR1tmGML2jhg?u=https://ci.stoughton.wi.us/fire
[linkprotect.cudasvc.com]

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. They should be read or
retained only by the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the
transmission from your system. This communication is not intended to constitute an electronic signature unless expressly stated otherwise.






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

To commence planning the creation of mixed-use TID No. 11 with Ehlers

Committee Finance Committee recommended by a vote
of on

Action:

Fiscal Impact: $17,000 — Anticipate requesting reimbursement from developer
File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date: 12/12/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City authorized staff and the City’s financial advisor to commence
processing and reviewing a request for mixed-use Tax Incremental Financing (“TIF”) from
Stoughton Trailers Inc. (STI) for the property located at CTH B and USH 51; and,

WHEREAS, City staff and advisors have reviewed and discussed the TIF request,
determined that it qualifies for mixed-use TIF, met with the applicant on several occasions to
discuss and work through issues and have arrived at a level of comfort with a TIF award that
both meets the needs of the development while protecting the City’s current and future interests;
and,

WHEREAS, a development agreement memorializing the terms of a TIF award is being
drafted with the expectation of Council consideration in January 2024; and,

WHEREAS, the time to create a TIF District is approximately 90 — 120 days and the
applicant desires to begin construction as soon as possible after a development agreement is
approved; and

WHEREAS, the City’s municipal advisor, Ehlers, has provided the attached
documentation regarding proposed services and pricing for the creation of TIF District #11 and,

WHEREAS, the City will seek reimbursement from the developer to cover the cost of the
TIF District; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Finance Committee recommends authorizing City staff
to enter into an agreement with Ehlers to create Tax Incremental Financing District No. 11 — STI
Development;





NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton authorizes City staff to enter into an agreement with Ehlers to prepare a TIF Project
Plan with supporting documents and facilitate a process for the creation of Tax Increment
Financing District No 11. — STI Development.

[ ]

Council Action: I:I Adopted Failed Vote
Mayoral Action: I:I Accept I:I Veto
Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote





2024 MIXED-USE TAX INCREMENTAL DISTRICT CREATION NO. 1N
CITY OF STOUGHTON, WI
Draft Timetable - December 7, 2023

ACTION DATE STEP
City will provide Ehlers with the maps, list of projects and costs, a list of the parcel tax key #’s within the
January L . . .
District, pertinent parcel information, etc.
Ehlers will prepare & provide the City with a feasibility analysis report, options, and/or draft project plan
document.
Planning Commission makes a motion to call for a public hearing (optional)
Ehlers’ will e-mail a Notice to Official City Newspaper of organizational JRB meeting & public hearing.
(cc: City)
Jan. 17 Ehlers will e-mail & mail notification letters, along with required enclosures, to overlapping taxing
jurisdictions of JRB organizational meeting & public hearing, as well as the agenda - to be posted by the
City. (cc: City & attorney) (Letters must be postmarked prior to first publication).
Ehlers will provide City, overlapping taxing entities, and/or City Attorney with [revised] draft Project
January Plan document, if not yet provided and/or necessary, as well as agenda language (City to post) &
resolution (City to distribute) for first meetings, and will also request legal opinion of the plan.
First Publication of Public Hearing & JRB Meeting Notice (Week prior to second notice & at least 5 days
Jan. 25 . .
prior to JRB meeting)
Second Publication of Public Hearing & JRB Meeting Notice. (At least 7 days prior to public hearing & in
Feb. 1 . . . . .
a separate week than the first notice; publications must be in consecutive weeks)
Joint Review Board meets to review plan, appoint chairperson and public member and set next meeting
date. (Prior to public hearing & within 14 days of the public hearing notice publication)
Feb. 12 Planning Commission Public Hearing on Project Plan and approval of TID boundary. (Within 14 days of
second publication)
Planning Commission reviews Project Plan & approval of District Project Plan and boundaries.
Ehlers will provide City & City Attorney with revised draft Project Plan, if necessary, as well as agenda
March language (City to post) & resolution (City to distribute) for Common Council meeting. Also request
legal opinion from City Attorney approving the Project Plan (to be inserted into the plan prior to the
Common Council meeting).
March 12 Common Council reviews Project Plan & adopts resolution approving District Project Plan and
boundaries. (at least 14 days after hearing),
March 13 Ehlers’ will e-mail a Class 1 Notice to Official City Newspaper of JRB meeting. (cc: City)
Ehlers will e-mail notices & required attachments to JRB of the final meeting, along with the Agenda
(City to post). (cc: City & Attorney) (Letters/documents are not required to be sent prior to the
meeting).
March 21 Publication of JRB Meeting Notice (At least 5 days prior to meeting)
March 26 - Joint Review Board meets to consider approval of District Project Plan and boundaries
April 26 (Within 45 days of notification of meeting / receipt of Planning Commission & Common Council
p resolutions)
Ehlers will notify the DOR within 60 days of approval that the TID creation took place. Ehlers will then
June - Oct gather prepare, and submit state forms & required documents to the state, once the 2024 assessed

parcel values available (following the BOR) & we receive all remaining maps, legal descriptions, parcel
information, documents, etc. from the City. DOR filing deadline October 31.

Planning Commission meets: 29 Monday’s @ 6 p.m.
Common Council meets: 2nd & 4th Tuesday’s @ 7 p.m.

Official City Newspaper is: Stoughton Courier Hub & publishes Thursday’s, with a deadline of noon Friday via

sschjoth@wisconsinmediagroup.com




mailto:sschjoth@wisconsinmediagroup.com



		The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:








“EHLERS

- PUBLIC FINANCE ADVISORS
December 8, 2023

Dave Ehlinger, Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

207 S. Forrest Street

Stoughton, W1 53589

Re: Written Municipal Advisor Client Disclosure with the City of Stoughton (“Client”) for
2024 TID No. 11 Creation (“Project” Pursuant to MSRB Rule G-42)

Dear Dave:

As a registered Municipal Advisor, we are required by Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board
(MSRB) Rules to provide you with certain written information and disclosures prior to, upon
or promptly, after the establishment of a municipal advisory relationship as defined in
Securities and Exchange Act Rule 15Bal-1. To establish our engagement as your Municipal
Advisor, we must inform you that:

1. When providing advice, we are required to act in a fiduciary capacity, which includes a
duty of loyalty and a duty of care. This means we are required to act solely in your
best interest.

2. We have an obligation to fully and fairly disclose to you in writing all material actual or
potential conflicts of interest that might impair our ability to render unbiased and
competent advice to you. We are providing these and other required disclosures in
Appendix A attached hereto.

As your Municipal Advisor, Ehlers shall provide this advice and service at such fees, as
described within Appendix B attached hereto.

This documentation and all appendices hereto shall be effective as of its date unless
otherwise terminated by either party upon 30 days written notice to the other party.

During the term of our municipal advisory relationship, this writing might be amended or
supplemented to reflect any material change or additions.

We look forward to working with you on this Project.
Sincerely,

Ehlers & Associates

S\

David Ferris,CPA
Senior Municipal Advisor

T This document is intended to satisfy the requirements of MSRB Rule G-42(b) and Rule G-42(c).

Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship 1
Ehlers & Associates, Inc. December 8, 2023





Appendix A

DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST/OTHER REQUIRED
INFORMATION

Actual/Potential Material Conflicts of Interest

Ehlers has no known actual or potential material conflicts of interest that might
impair its ability either to render unbiased and competent advice or to fulfill its
fiduciary duty to Client.

Other Engagements or Relationships Impairing Ability to Provide Advice
Ehlers is not aware of any other engagement or relationship Ehlers has that might
impair Ehlers’ ability to either render unbiased and competent advice to or to fulfill
its fiduciary duty to Client.

Affiliated Entities

Ehlers offers related services through two affiliates of Ehlers, Bond Trust Service
Corporation (BTSC) and Ehlers Investment Partners (EIP). BTSC provides paying
agent services while Ehlers Investment Partners (EIP) provides investment related
services and bidding agent service. Ehlers and these affiliates do not share fees. If
either service is needed in conjunction with an Ehlers municipal advisory
engagement, Client will be asked whether or not they wish to retain either affiliate to
provide service. If BTSC or EIP are retained to provide service, a separate agreement
with that affiliate will be provided for Client’s consideration and approval.

Solicitors/Payments Made to Obtain/Retain Client Business
Ehlers does not use solicitors to secure municipal engagements; nor does it make
direct or indirect payments to obtain or retain Client business.

Payments from Third Parties

Ehlers does not receive any direct or indirect payments from third parties to enlist
Ehlers recommendation to the Client of its services, any municipal securities
transaction or any financial product.

Payments/Fee-splitting Arrangements

Ehlers does not share fees with any other parties and any provider of investments or
services to the Client. However, within a joint proposal with other professional
service providers, Ehlers could be the contracting party or be a subcontractor to the
contracting party resulting in a fee splitting arrangement. In such cases, the fee due
Ehlers will be identified in a Municipal Advisor writing and no other fees will be paid
to Ehlers from any of the other participating professionals in the joint proposal.

Municipal Advisor Registration
Ehlers is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB).

Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship - Appendix A Page 1
Ehlers December 8, 2023





Material Legal or Disciplinary Events

Neither Ehlers nor any of its officers or municipal advisors have been involved in any
legal or disciplinary events reported on Form MA or MA-| nor are there any other
material legal or disciplinary events to be reported. Ehlers’ application for permanent
registration as a Municipal Advisor with the (SEC) was granted on July 28, 2014 and
contained the information prescribed under Section 15B(a)(2) of the Securities and
Exchange Act of 1934 and rules thereunder. It did not list any information on legal or
disciplinary disclosures.

Client may access Ehlers’ most recent Form MA and each most recent Form MA-| by
searching the Securities and Exchange Commission’s EDGAR system (currently
available at http://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html) and
searching under either our Company Name (Ehlers & Associates, Inc.) or by using the
currently available “Fast Search” function and entering our CIK number
(0001604197).

Ehlers has not made any material changes to Form MA or Form MA-| since that date.

Conflicts Arising from Compensation Contingent on the Size or Closing of
Any Transaction

The forms of compensation for municipal advisors vary according to the nature of
the engagement and requirements of the client. Compensation contingent on the
size of the transaction presents a conflict of interest because the advisor may have
an incentive to advise the client to increase the size of the securities issue for the
purpose of increasing the advisor’'s compensation. Compensation contingent on the
closing of the transaction presents a conflict because the advisor may have an
incentive to recommend unnecessary financings or recommend financings that are
disadvantageous to the client. If the transaction is to be delayed or fail to close, an
advisor may have an incentive to discourage a full consideration of such facts and
circumstances, or to discourage consideration of alternatives that may result in the
cancellation of the financing or other transaction.

Any form of compensation due a Municipal Advisor will likely present specific conflict
of interests with the Client. If a Client is concerned about the conflict arising from
Municipal Advisor compensation contingent on size and/or closing of their
transaction, Ehlers is willing to discuss and provide another form of Municipal
Advisor compensation. The Client must notify Ehlers in writing of this request within
10 days of receipt of this Municipal Advisor writing.

MSRB Contact Information

The website address of the MSRB is www.msrb.org. Posted on the MSRB website is a
municipal advisory client brochure that describes the protections that may be
provided by MSRB rules and how to file a complaint with the financial regulatory
authorities.

Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship — Appendix A Page 2
Ehlers December 8, 2023



http://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html



Appendix B

Scope of Service

Client has requested that Ehlers & Associates assist Client with the creation of Tax
Increment District No. 11 (“Project”). Ehlers & Associates proposes and agrees to

provide the following scope of services:

Phase | - Feasibility Analysis

The purpose of Phase | is to determine whether the Project is a statutorily and
economically feasible option to achieve the Client’s objectives. This phase
begins upon your authorization of this engagement and ends on completion

and delivery of a feasibility analysis report. As part of Phase | services, Ehlers &

Associates will:

 Consult with appropriate Client officials to identify the Client’s objectives
for the Project.

e Provide feedback as to the appropriateness of using Tax Incremental
Financing in the context of the “but for” test.

e If the Project includes creation of or addition of territory to a district,
identify preliminary boundaries and gather parcel data from Client.
Determine compliance with the following statutory requirements as

applicable:
o Equalized Value test.
o Purpose test (industrial, mixed use, blighted area, in need of
rehabilitation or conservation, or environmental remediation).
o Newly-platted residential land use test.

* Prepare feasibility analysis report. The report will include the following
information, as applicable:

o ldentification of the type or types of districts that may be created.

o A description of the type, maximum life, expenditure period and
other features corresponding to the type of district proposed.

o A summary of the development assumptions used with respect to
timing of construction and projected values.

o Projections of tax increment revenue collections to include annual
and cumulative present value calculations.

o Qualification of the district as a donor or recipient of shared
increment, and projected impact of any allocations of shared
increment.

o If debt financing is anticipated, a summary of the sizing, structure,
and timing of proposed debt issues.

Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship — Appendix B Page 1

Ehlers

December 8, 2023





o A cash flow pro forma reflecting annual and cumulative district fund
balances and projected year of closure.

o A draft timetable for the Project.

o ldentification of how the creation date may affect the district’s
valuation date, the base value, compliance with the equalized value
test, and the ability to capture current year construction values and
changes in economic value.

o When warranted, evaluate, and compare options with respect to
boundaries, type of district, project costs and development levels.

o Ehlers & Associates will provide guidance on district design within
statutory limits to creatively achieve as many of the Client’s
objectives as possible and will provide liaison with State Department
of Revenue as needed in the technical evaluation of options.

Present the results of the feasibility analysis to the Client’s staff, Plan
Commission, or governing body.

Phase Il - Project Plan Development and Approval

If the Client elects to proceed following completion of the feasibility analysis,
the Project will move to Phase Il. This phase includes preparation of the
Project Plan, and consideration by the Plan Commission’, governing body, and
the Joint Review Board. This phase begins after receiving notification from the
Client to proceed and ends after the Joint Review Board acts on the Project.
As part of Phase Il services, Ehlers & Associates will:

Based on the goals and objectives identified in Phase |, prepare a draft
Project Plan that includes all statutorily required components.

We will coordinate with your staff, engineer, planner or other designated
party to obtain a map of the proposed boundaries of the district, a map

showing existing uses and conditions of real property within the district,
and a map showing proposed improvements and uses in the district.

Submit to the Client an electronic version of the draft Project Plan for initial
review and comment.

Coordinate with Client staff to confirm dates and times for the meetings
indicated within the table beginning on the following page. Ehlers &
Associates will ensure that selected dates meet all statutory timing
requirements and will provide documentation and notices as indicated.

Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship — Appendix B Page 2

Ehlers

December 8, 2023





Meeting

Ehlers & Associates

Client Responsibility

Initial Joint
Review Board

Responsibility

Prepare Notice of Meeting and
transmit to Client’s designated paper.

Mail meeting notice, informational
materials, and draft Project Plan to
overlapping taxing jurisdictions.

Provide agenda language to Client.

Attend meeting to present draft
Project Plan.

Post or publish agenda and
provide notification as
required by the Wisconsin
Open Records Law.

Prepare meeting minutes.

Designate Client Joint Review
Board representative.

Identify and recommend
Public Joint Review Board
representative for
appointment.

Plan
Commission
Public

Prepare Notice of Public Hearing and
transmit to Client’s designated paper.

Post or publish agenda and
provide notification as
required by the Wisconsin

Hearing Open Records Law.
For blighted area districts and in need | Prepare and mail individual
of rehabilitation or conservation property owner notices (only
Plan for districts created as

Commission
Public

districts, provide a format for the
required individual property owner
notification letters.

blighted area, or in need of
rehabilitation or

Hearing ;
Attend hearing to present draft conservation).
Project Plan. Prepare meeting minutes.
Post or publish agenda and
provide notification as
Provide agenda language to Client. required by the Wisconsin
Plan Attend meeting to present draft Open Records Law.

Commission

Project Plan.

Provide approval resolution for Plan
Commission consideration.

Distribute Project Plan &
resolution to Plan
Commission members in
advance of meeting.

Prepare meeting minutes.

Governing
Body Action

Provide agenda language to Client.

Attend meeting to present draft
Project Plan.

Provide approval resolution for
governing body consideration.

Post or publish agenda and
provide notification as
required by the Wisconsin
Open Records Law.

Provide Project Plan &
resolution to governing body
members in advance of
meeting.

Prepare meeting minutes.

Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship — Appendix B

Ehlers

Page 3
December 8, 2023






Joint Review . _ required by the Wisconsin
Board Action | Provide agenda language to Client. Open Records Law.
Attend meeting to present final Prepare meeting minutes.

Mail meeting notice and copy of final
Project Plan to overlapping taxing
jurisdictions.

Prepare Notice of Meeting and Post or publish agenda and
transmit to Client’s designated paper. | Provide notification as

Project Plan.

Provide approval resolution for Joint
Review Board consideration.

Throughout the meeting process, provide drafts of the Project Plan and
related documents in sufficient quantity for the Client’s staff, Plan
Commission, governing body and Joint Review Board members.

Provide advice and updated analysis on the impact of any changes made
to the Project Plan throughout the approval process.

Phase Ill - State Submittal

This phase includes final review of all file documents, preparation of filing
forms, and submission of the base year or amendment packet to the
Department of Revenue. This phase begins following approval of the district
by the Joint Review Board and ends with the submission of the base year or
amendment packet. As part of Phase lll services, Ehlers & Associates will:

Coordinate with Client’s assessor and other staff as necessary to obtain
parcel valuations, parcel data and other information needed for preparation
of the State forms that must be filed as part of the base year or
amendment packet.

Assemble and submit to the Department of Revenue the required base
year or amendment packet to include a final Project Plan document
containing all required elements and information.

Provide the Client with an electronic copy of the final Project Plan (and up
to 15 bound hard copies if desired).

Provide the municipal Clerk with a complete electronic and/or hard copy
transcript of all materials as submitted to the Department of Revenue for
certification.

Act as a liaison between the Client and the Department of Revenue during
the certification process in the event any questions or discrepancies arise.

Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship — Appendix B Page 4

Ehlers

December 8, 2023





Compensation - Flat Fee Portion of Engagement

In return for the services set forth in the “Scope of Service,” Client agrees to
compensate Ehlers & Associates as follows:

Phase: Amount
Phase | $ 3,500
Phase |l $ 8,000
Phase Il $ 2,500
Total $ 14,000

» Pricing for scenario where proforma services are provided includes a $3,000
discount for Phase | services based on client’s separate engagement of Ehlers &
Associates to review the developer’s proforma for the project related to the
District. Our standard price without proforma services is $17,000.

e Phase | base fee includes up to five financial scenarios. Additional scenarios will
be run as needed at a cost of $750/scenario.

e In the event Client determines not to proceed with the Project once a Phase has
been authorized, but prior to that Phase’s completion, the compensation due for
that Phase will be prorated to reflect the percentage of the work completed.

Compensation - Hourly Services Portion of Engagement

Ehlers & Associates will bill Client on an hourly basis for services requested by Client
in conjunction with the engagement that are not specifically identified in the Scope
of Service set forth in this letter. Examples would include:

e Review of development agreements related to the District’s Project Plan and
participation in negotiations with developers.

Hourly services will be billed at a rate that is dependent upon the task/staff required
to meet Client request at no less than $125.00/hour and not to exceed $350.00/
hour.

Payment for Services

For all compensation due to Ehlers & Associates, we will invoice Client for the
amount due at the completion of each Phase. Our fees include our normal travel,
printing, computer services, and mail/delivery charges. The invoice is due and
payable upon receipt by the Client.

Client Responsibility
The following expenses are not included in our Scope of Services, and are the
responsibility of Client to pay directly:

. Services rendered by Client’s engineers, planners, surveyors, appraisers,
assessors, attorneys, auditors, and others that may be called on by Client to
provide information related to completion of the Project.

. Preparation of maps necessary for inclusion in the Project Plan.

Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship — Appendix B Page 5
Ehlers December 8, 2023





. Preparation of maps necessary for inclusion in the base year or amendment
packet.

. Publication charge for the Notice of Public Hearing and Notices of Joint Review
Board meetings.

. Legal opinion advising that Project Plan contains all required elements.
(Normally provided by municipal attorney).

. Preparation of District metes & bounds description. (Needed in Phase Il for
creation of new districts, or amendments that add or subtract territory).

. Department of Revenue filing fee and annual administrative fees. The current
Department of Revenue fee structure is:

Current Wisconsin Department of Revenue Fee Schedules

Base Year Packet $1,000
Amendment Packet with Territory Addition

: $1,000
or Subtraction
Amendment Packet with Territory Addition
and Subtraction $2,000
Base Value Redetermination $1,000
Amendment Packet No Charge
Annual Administrative Fee $150

The above Proposal is hereby accepted by City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, by its
authorized officer:

Signed Title

Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship — Appendix B Page 6
Ehlers December 8, 2023





